
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
October 10, 2017 – 6:00 pm 
Wylie Municipal Complex  

 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 
300 Country Club Road, Building #100 

 
Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Jeff Forrester .......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
Timothy T. Wallis, DVM .......................................................... Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  
www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted 
on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
  
PRESENTATIONS 

 
· Proclamation Declaring October 8-14, 2017 as Fire Prevention Week in the City of Wylie 

 
· Proclamation for Hispanic Heritage Month 

 



October 10, 2017 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 

                                                     
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of September 26, 2017 Regular Meeting of 

the Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

B. Consider and act upon, Ordinance No. 2017-28 setting the time and place for all regular City 
Council Meetings in the 2018 calendar year. (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

C. Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of August 31, 2017. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, a Chapter 380 Agreement with First Texas Homes, Inc. (M. Manson, 
City Manager) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, a Chapter 380 Agreement with Horizon Homes, LLC (M. Manson, 
City Manager) 
 

F. Consider and act upon a request for Substantial renovations of a residential structure in 
accordance with Ordinance No. 2013-17, generally located at the northeast corner of 
Jefferson St. and Jackson St., and more specifically at 100 W. Jefferson within the 
Downtown Historic District. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

G. Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of police vehicles from Reliable 
Chevrolet in the amount of $172,172.10 through cooperative purchasing contracts with 
Tarrant County, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. 
Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

H. Consider and act upon the award of bid # W2017-78-B for Newport Harbor Pump Station 
Improvements to Red River Construction in the amount of $910,000.00, and authorizing the 
City Manager to execute any and all necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

I. Consider, and act upon Resolution No. 2017-19(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Texas, to ratify the purchase of a 2016 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV unit from Reliable Chevrolet in 
the amount of $32,433.25. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 
 
 
 
 



October 10, 2017 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 

                                                     
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
1. Conduct the second Public Hearing for the annexation of a 29.677 acre tract of land situated 

in the D.W. Williams Survey, Abstract No. 980, and a 21.992 acre tract of land situated in 
the William Sutton Survey, abstract 860 for a total of 51.669 acres in Collin County, Texas, 
generally located northeast of the intersection of South Ballard and Pleasant Valley Road.  
A2017-03 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
            Executive Summary 

This annexation is at the request of the property owner, Bloomfield Homes, LP and the representative 
Douglas Properties. The subject tract is contiguous to the corporate city limits of Wylie, as required by law. 
The applicant desires to bring the subject tract into the city and develop it in accordance with the 
Development Agreement executed October 8, 2017. Planned Development 2016-27 District. 

 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a Replat of Block B, Lot 6R of 

Woodbridge Center Phase 1 Addition (Credit Union of Texas) on 0.9058 acres, generally 
located at the Southwest corner of Woodbridge Parkway and FM 544. (R. Ollie, Development 
Services Director) 

 
Executive Summary 
The property totals 0.9058 acres and will modify the existing lot 6R, Block B of Woodbridge Center Phase 1 
to dedicate additional right of way.  

 
3. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a Replat of Block B, Lots 4B and 5B of 

Woodbridge Center Phase 1 Addition on 2.032 acres, generally located at the Southwest 
corner of Woodbridge Parkway and FM 544. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
Executive Summary 
The property totals 2.096 acres and will create two lots from two existing lots. The reason for the replat is to 
move the dividing lot line north approximately 10’ to accommodate the development of a retail development 
on Lot 4B and add a 24’ access/fire lane easement across both properties. The development of 4B is 
proposed as a single story pet supply store. The site plan for this commercial use is also on the current 
agenda for consideration.  
 

 
 
READING OF ORDINANCE 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
Texas Government Code Section: 
§ 551.071 – Private consultation with an attorney for the City. 
§ 551.072 – Discussing purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property. 
§ 551.074 – Discussing personnel or to hear complaints against personnel. 
§ 551.087 – Discussing certain economic development matters. 
§ 551.073 – Discussing prospective gift or donation to the City. 
§ 551.076 – Discussing deployment of security personnel or devices or security audit. 
 
 



October 10, 2017 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 

                                                     
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on October 6, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance 
with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a 
courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 



Minutes September 26, 2017 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

 

 

 

Wylie City Council 

 

 

Minutes 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, September 26, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. 
Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 

300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 
Wylie, TX 75098 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Announce the presence of a Quorum. 

 
Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Carole Ehrlich took 
roll call with the following City Council members present: Councilman Jeff Forrester, 
Councilwoman Diane Culver, Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilman David Dahl, and 
Councilman Timothy Wallis.  Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens was absent. 
 
Staff present included: City Manager, Mindy Manson; City Engineer, Tim Porter; WEDC 
Executive Director, Sam Satterwhite; Police Chief, Anthony Henderson; Fire Chief, Brent 
Parker; Public Services Director, Mike Sferra; Finance Director, Linda Bantz; Public Information 
Officer, Craig Kelly; City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich, and various support staff. 
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Councilman Dahl gave the invocation and Tristan Nussbaum led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Recognition of Tristan Nussbaum – 2017 US World Martial Arts Games in Orlando 

 
Mayor Hogue presented Tristan Nussbaum with a proclamation honoring his 2017 US World 
Martial Arts Games in Orlando FL.  Tristan was the youngest competitor in his age group to win 
in two divisions, Gold Medal in Kata and Silver Medal in Kumite. 
 

 Employee Milestone Anniversaries 
 
Mayor Hogue and City Manager Manson presented awards for milestone years of service to: 
  
 Stephen Weaver, Meter Service Technician – 15 years of service 



Minutes September 26, 2017 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

 Richard Hollien, Firefighter – 15 years of service 
 Ofilia Barrera, Youth Services Supervisor – 10 years of service 

Aaron Oleson, 911 Communications Supervisor – 10 years of service 
 Amanda Villalobos, Child Advocacy Center Investigator – 10 years of service 

Craig Kelly, Public Information Officer – 10 years of service 
 

Mayor Hogue thanked these employees for their service to the City of Wylie. 
 

 Police Promotional Badge Pinning 
 
Police Chief Henderson administered the Law Enforcement Oath of Honor to newly promoted 
officers Sergeant Donald English and Lieutenant Matt Miller.  Family members were on hand to 
pin the officers.   

 
 

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-

agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  

In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 

participation. 

 

Nikki Culver addressed Council inviting everyone to the Oktoberfest in Historic Downtown Wylie 
on October 14, 2017.  
 

Jeff Graham of Nevada addressed Council stating he was running for Justice of the Peace, 
Precinct 2.  He gave a little background regarding his experience.  
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 

A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of September 12, 2017 Regular Meeting of 
the Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 
B.    Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2017-17(R) authorizing the Mayor to execute an 

Interlocal Agreement between Rockwall County and the City of Wylie for road 
improvements.  (M. Sferra, Public Services Director) 
 

C.    Consider, and act upon, approving the Financial Management Policies.  (L. Bantz, Finance 

Director) 
 

D.    Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2017-18(R) approving the current Investment Policy 
as required by the Texas Government Code, Chapter 2256, Public Funds Investment Act, 
Subchapter A – Authorized Investments for Governmental Entities.  (L. Bantz, Finance 

Director) 
 

E.    Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for August 31, 
2017.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

F.    Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 
August 31, 2017.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 



Minutes September 26, 2017 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

G.    Consider, and act upon, a vendor application for the Pirate Pacesetter Booster Club for a 
fundraiser event at Olde City Park on November 4, 2017.  (R. Diaz, Parks & Recreation 

Superintendent) 
 

H. Consider, and act upon, a vendor application for the Wylie P.O.L.I.C.E. Club for a 
fundraiser event at Founders Park on November 5, 2017.  (R. Diaz, Parks & Recreation 

Superintendent) 
 

I. Consider, and act upon, the award of bid #W2017-67-A for Asphalt Pavement Rejuvenator 
to Pavement Restoration, Inc., in the estimated amount of $75,000.00 and authorizing the 
City Manager to execute any and all necessary documents.  (G. Hayes, Purchasing)    
 

J. Consider, and act upon, the award of bid #W2017-75-A for Delivery of Portland Cement 
Concrete to Bodin Concrete L.P., Cooper Concrete Company, DDM Materials and 
Lattimore Materials in the estimated annual amount of $225,000.00; and authorizing the 
City Manager to execute any and all necessary documents.  (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

K. Consider, and place on file, the Animal Shelter Advisory Board report to City Council 
regarding meeting held on September 13, 2017.  (D. Dahl, ASAB Chair) 
 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to approve 
the Consent Agenda as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Mayor 
pro tem Stephens absent.  

 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

1. Conduct the first Public Hearing for the annexation of a 29.677 acre tract of land situated in 
the D.W. Williams Survey, Abstract No. 980, and a 21.992 acre tract of land situated in the 
William Sutton Survey, abstract 860 for a total of 51.669 acres in Collin County, Texas, 
generally located northeast of the intersection of South Ballard and Pleasant Valley Road.  
A2017-03 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that this annexation is at the request of 
the property owner, Bloomfield Homes, LP and the representative Douglas Properties.  The subject tract 
is contiguous to the corporate city limits of Wylie, as required by law.  The applicant desires to bring the 
subject tract into the city and develop it in accordance with the Development Agreement executed 
October 8, 2017.  
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the first of two public hearings on Annexation 2017-03 at 6:49 p.m. asking 
anyone wishing to address Council to come forward.  
 
 No citizens were present wishing to address council. 
 
 Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 6:50 p.m. 
 



Minutes September 26, 2017 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

Another public hearing will be held on October 10, 2017 and final approval will be October 24, 
2017. 
 
No action on this item was required.  
 
 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Manufactured 

Housing (MH) and Neighborhood Services (NS) to a Planned Development (PD 2017-06) to 
allow for a Manufactured Housing Residential Development and a Retail Development on 
30.58 acres of land located northeast from the intersection of Vinson Road and Allen Road. 
2017-06 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant is requesting to 
establish Planned Development zoning for Manufactured Housing and Retail on 30.58 acres.  The current 
zoning of the land allows for both uses however the applicant is asking for the Planned Development to 
allow for the new development to match the existing manufactured housing subdivision that is south of 
this tract of land.  
 
The proposed Planned Development has a total of two lots.  The retail lot of this Planned Development 
will abide with the regulations of the neighborhood services zoning designation and has no variation 
within the Planned Development standards.  The reason that the retail lot is included within this Planned 
Development is because the applicant is reshaping the boundary lines of the neighborhood services 
zoning to allow for better site design.  The manufactured housing lot includes 149 manufactured 
residential units and 6 private streets that will be privately maintained. 
 
Ollie explained that the Commissioners discussed at length the proposed lot size.  The commission was 
reluctant to approve the 5,500 sf lots in lieu of the required 7,200 sf.  They also desired to see a wider 
entrance off of County Line road.  The Commission asked staff what was the rationale behind the change 
from 5,500 to 7,200 and did the state regulate lot sizes.  This information was not readily available and 
known at the time of the P&Z meeting.  The Commissioners voted 6-0 to recommend denial of the 
request. 
 
Ollie reported staff has since researched the history of the ordinance regarding manufactured housing.  
The timeline of events are: 
- Ord. 1983-18 included MH Park but no specific lot requirements 
- Ord. 1985-05 amended 83-18 added the mobile home space shall be improved & have adequate           

support. 
- Ord. 1985-40 amended 1983-18 included specific area requirements 5,500 sf min lot 
- Ord. 2000-11 created the MH District with 2 distinct types MH Subdivision (7,200sf) & MH Park 

(5,550 sf) repealed 1985-23A. 07/25/2000 
- Ord. 2001-48 amended in its entirety 1985-23A and included MH Subdivision (7,200sf) & MH 

Park (5,550 sf) 
- Ord. 2005-58 deleted the MH Park section. January 24, 2006 
 
In summary, in 2000 the zoning ordinance consisted of Manufactured Home Subdivision which allowed 
lot sizes of 7,200 sf and Manufactured Home Park which allowed lot sizes of 5,500 sf.  In 2005 the MH 
Park section was removed. 
 
Staff researched 10 city ordinances regarding lot size and dwelling size.  The average minimum lot size is 
4,350 sf, with the largest being Little Elm at 6,000 sf.  The average dwelling size where a minimum was 
listed is 820 sf with the largest being Terrell at 1,200 sf. 
 
 
 
 



Minutes September 26, 2017 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

Council Developer Comments 
 
Councilman Dahl asked Ollie if the Mobile Home Parks were taken out in 2005, did the City have any 
developments that fell under the existing Manufactured Homes Subdivision?  Ollie replied when the 2005 
change was made, there were no developments that would have fallen under 7,200 sf Manufactured 
Home Subdivision; only the existing 5,500 sf Mobile Home Parks were currently in existence.  
 
Councilwoman Culver asked what the response from the applicant was when the case was denied by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission.  Ollie replied the engineer was present at the meeting however the 
owner was not present and therefore no discussion followed.  The engineer did indicate the owner was 
trying to match the existing 5,500 sf lots.  
 
Representatives for the Yes! Communities addressed Council stating that they currently owned both the 
Southfork and Redwood on the Lake Mobile Home Parks which both had 5,500 sf lots. They indicated 
they wished to continue the 5,500 sf lots in the new proposed Planned Development.  They explained 
Yes! Communities have over 69 developments in Texas.  They explained the development currently has 
325 to 350 home sites.  Of those, the company owns 75 of the home sites and the remainder are lot 
rentals.  He listed some of the amenities and other services free to the residents.  
 
Councilwoman Culver asked the applicants what their response was to the requirement of 7,200 sf lot 
sizes.  They replied the request to stay at 5,500 sf lots was due to the setbacks of each mobile home to 
the lot.  Whether it is side by side or home to home these setbacks were required.  This lot size would not 
hinder anything.  Culver stated that a PD is give and take.  She asked where the give was in their 
proposal.  They indicated screening buffer of 40 feet with a 6 foot masonry wall along the frontage of 
County Line road and the addition of a 6 foot masonry screening wall on the northwest side of the 
development fronting along Vinson Road over the length of the Manufactured Housing area was the give.  
Culver stated that not attending the Planning and Zoning meeting indicated that the developer was not 
that interested in gaining approval.  She stated again that she saw no give in the proposal.  She noted the 
Neighborhood Services portion of the proposal was too small and needed to be expanded.  Councilman 
Forrester concurred.  
 
Ollie reported that there was not a need for communication at the Commissioner’s meeting because the 
development was denied.  Had they approved, some discussion would have taken place.  Councilwoman 
Culver suggested the developer come to the Commissioners and Council with amenities that offset the 
lower lot sizes.  She stated that in this proposal there were no amenities.  They replied during the 
Commissions’ meeting they were not asked to add anything to the proposal and with the existing 
development as 5,500 sf, there was plenty of space in between the homes.  They mentioned the normal 
average lot size for other communities was only 4,300 sf; the 5,500 is actually larger than the average.  
 
Councilman Dahl asked Ollie if this proposal went back to the P & Z Commission with the explanation of 
the changes made in 2005, would their recommendation be different.  Ollie stated that it was a question 
that arose during discussion that was not answered but whether the outcome would change she did not 
know.  He also asked why the change was made to 7,200 sf when no one is developing at that 
requirement.  He requested the proposal go back to Planning and Zoning.  Mayor Hogue stated that the 
Council would have to vote and since the P & Z denied, sending it back would give the message that 
Council wished them to change their vote.  He stated the applicants could reapply if denied.  
 
Councilman Wallis asked the developers what amenities they provided for young children.  They 
responded with a list of amenities: splash pads, BBQ parties, and playgrounds, to name a few. 
 
Councilwoman Arrington asked why the 5,500 sf Mobile Home Park was removed from the Ordinance.  
Ollie replied that in her opinion when the Planning Commission went to larger residential lots of 10,000 sf 
and acre lots the category for Mobile Home Parks was removed, leaving the larger lot size.  I don’t think a 
lot of thought was given to the Manufactured Subdivision, since there were none established in this 
category.  
 
 
 



Minutes September 26, 2017 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearings on ZC 2017-06 at 7:20 p.m. asking anyone wishing to 
address Council to come forward.  
 
 No citizens were present wishing to address Council. 
 
 Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 7:21 p.m. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Forrester to DENY  a 
change in zoning from Manufactured Housing (MH) and Neighborhood Services (NS) to a 
Planned Development (PD 2017-06) to allow for a Manufactured Housing Residential 
Development and a Retail Development on 30.58 acres of land located northeast from the 
intersection of Vinson Road and Allen Road.  2017-06.   A vote was taken and the motion 
passed 4-2 with Mayor Hogue, Councilwoman Culver, Councilman Forrester, and 
Councilwoman Arrington voting for Denial and Councilman Wallis and Councilman Dahl voting 
against denial, with Mayor pro tem Stephens absent.  

 
 
Mayor Hogue convened into a work session at 7:25 p.m. 

 

WORK SESSION 

 
 Discuss the status of the hail storm repairs.  (C. Holsted, Asst.City Manager) 

 
Assistant City Manager Holsted addressed Council stating that after the last Council Work 
Session, staff contacted the owners of the Millennium Tile and were told that the life span of the 
tiles was 50 years.  He indicated after review of the tiles, only aesthetic damage was done to the 
tile, no structural damage was seen.  He noted that over the first 25 years there would be some 
fading to the tiles which would make matching replacements more difficult.  He reported there 
were some replacement tiles on hand should something happen to a portion of the tiles.  
 
He asked for direction regarding replacing the tiles or using the insurance funds less the 
depreciation for the Public Safety Building repairs.  
 
Councilman Dahl had some concern with not replacing them with the longevity of the tiles and 
the short amount of time since they were installed.  
 
Direction from Council was to move forward with using the insurance funds for the Public Safety 
Building and leaving the tiles as they currently are.  
 
 
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 
Mayor Hogue reconvened into Regular Session at 7:28 p.m. 
 
 
Mayor Hogue convened into Executive Session at 7:30 p.m. reading the caption below.  
 
 
 



Minutes September 26, 2017 
Wylie City Council 

Page 7 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 

 
§§Sec.551.087. DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
NEGOTIATIONS; CLOSED MEETING. This chapter does not require a governmental body to 

conduct an open meeting: 

(1)  to discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body has 

received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or 

near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting 

economic development negotiations;  or 

(2)  to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect described by Subdivision 

(1). 
 

 Discuss the offer of incentives for Project 2017-8a. 
 

 

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 

 

Mayor Hogue reconvened into Open Session at 8:15 p.m. 
  

No action was taken as a result of Executive Session.  
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded Councilman Dahl to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:21 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Mayor pro tem 
Stephens absent.   
 
 
 
 
 

         ______________________________ 
                                             Eric Hogue, Mayor  

     
 
 
     
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
    __________________________________ 
    Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: October 10,  2017  Item Number: B 
Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Carole Ehrlich  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 21, 2017  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Ordinance & Calendar 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon, Ordinance No. 2017-28 setting the time and place for all regular City Council Meetings 
in the 2018 calendar year.  
 
 

Recommendation 
 
A motion to approve, Ordinance No. 2017-28 setting the time for 6:00 p.m. and place for all regular City 
Council Meetings in the 2018 calendar year. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The City of Wylie Home Rule Charter in Article III, Section 9 states that the City Council shall hold at least one 
regular meeting each month and as many additional meetings as it deems necessary to transact the business of 
the City. The City Council shall fix, by ordinance, the date and time of the regular meetings.  Special meetings 
of the City Council shall be held on the call of the mayor or a majority of the City Council members. 

 
By this Ordinance, the dates and times of all regular meetings in 2018 will be set. During the months of 
November and December one meeting per month has been scheduled due to the holidays. Upon request of the 
Council, special called meetings and work sessions can be scheduled at any times designated by the City 
Council and posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance No. 2017-28 
Ordinance Establishing Meeting Dates - Calendar Year 2017 Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  2017-28 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS, HEREBY SETTING THE REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING DATES FOR CALENDAR YEAR  2018 FOR 
THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS, 
REPEALING AND SEVERANCE CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE. 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council normally meets on the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Charter requires the City Council to meet at least once each month; and 
 
WHEREAS, many citizens, City employees and elected officials take vacations or are 

unavailable during the holidays; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds it will be beneficial and in the best interests of the public 

to set forth its regular meeting dates for the calendar year 2018. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 
 SECTION 2:  The City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby determines that regular 
meetings will be held on the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays for the first ten months of 2018 (January through 
October) and on the 2nd Tuesday in November and December, 2018, which shall be on the following 
dates: 

 
  January 9 and 23, 2018             July 10 and 24, 2018 
  February 13 and 27, 2018  August 14 and 28, 2018 
  March 13 and 27, 2018             September 11 and 25, 2018 
  April 10 and 24, 2018   October 9 and 23, 2018 
  May 8 and 22, 2018   November 13, 2018 
  June 12 and 26, 2018   December 11, 2018 

 
SECTION 3:  Nothing herein shall prohibit the City Council from canceling or changing the 

regular meeting dates established herein or from holding special or other meetings as allowed by law.    
 
SECTION 4:  The City Council’s regular meetings shall generally begin at 6:00 p.m. and are 

usually held at 300 Country Club Road, Building #100, Wylie, Texas in the City Council meeting 
chambers in City Hall; however the exact time and location for each meeting shall be posted in 
accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

 
 



Ordinance No. 2017-28 
Ordinance Establishing Meeting Dates - Calendar Year 2017 Page 2 of 2 
 

SECTION 5:  Savings/ Repealing Clause.  All provisions of any ordinance in conflict with this 
ordinance are hereby repealed; but such repeal shall not abate any pending prosecution for violation of 
the repealed Ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent prosecution from being commenced for any 
violation if occurring prior to the repeal of the Ordinance.  Any remaining portions of conflicting 
ordinances shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 6: Severability.  Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is expressly 
provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
Wylie hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, 
sentence, clause, or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, 
sentences, clauses, or phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid. 

 
SECTION 7: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage. 
 
 

 DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, on this 
the 10th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
 
 



January February March

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

April May June

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

29 30 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

July August September

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

October November December

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

2018 Wylie City Council Yearly Calendar

2018 Council Dates



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number:    C 

Department: WEDC   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Angel Wygant  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: September 22, 2017  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of August 31, 2017. 
. 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of August 31, 2017. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Board of Directors approved the attached financials 
on September 20, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number: D 

Department: City Manager   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Mindy Manson  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: October 2, 2017    

   Exhibits: 
380 Agreement; Agmt 
Summary;  

 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, a Chapter 380 Agreement with First Texas Homes, Inc. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion of approve a Chapter 380 Agreement with First Texas Homes, Inc. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
In March of this year, the City Council approved a Chapter 380 Agreement with Bloomfield Homes as a 
method for sharing Bloomfield’s use tax paid in connection with building materials used by Bloomfield to build 
new homes in Wylie.  As an example of how that Agreement is now working, Bloomfield Homes’ purchases of 
materials during the month of September was roughly $630,000 of taxable materials for use in Wylie.  With the 
agreement in place, Wylie now receives a portion of that sales tax.   Representatives for First Texas Homes, Inc. 
(First Texas) have approached the City and requested approval of a similar agreement. 
 
A Texas Direct Payment Permit (ie: use tax permit) allows a Texas taxpayer to self-assess and pay use taxes on 
materials purchased for use or consumption as opposed to paying sales taxes directly to suppliers based on 
suppliers’ place of business (primarily in larger metropolitan cities).   First Texas has recently applied for and 
received a Texas Direct Payment Permit and plans to begin paying use taxes each month directly to the 
Comptroller’s Office based on the locations where materials are used at job sites.  None of builder’s current 
suppliers are located in Wylie so no local sales tax is being paid to Wylie at this time.  Simply put, the proposed 
agreement sets the stage for sales taxes to be paid to Wylie on materials used in Wylie homes, rather than to the 
city where the materials are purchased.  As an incentive to the home builder to assume these administrative 
responsibilities, a portion of the sales tax captured is then returned to the builder.   
 
In order to limit administrative costs for the City, First Texas is required to pay use taxes monthly, but will 
request semi-annual grants based on payments received by the City from January – June, then again for the 
period from July – December during the 10-year term of the Agreement.  This approach allows the City to 
verify receipt of all local use taxes received prior to payment of any grant.  New local use taxes will be able to 
be independently verified by comparing a copy of First Texas’s individual monthly use tax returns related to the 
City of Wylie with amounts received from the Comptroller’s Office that were paid by First Texas. 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
First Texas will pay 100% of the system, accounting, audit defense and other ongoing administrative costs tied 
to paying use taxes directly to the Comptroller’s Office.  Since none of the upfront or ongoing tax compliance 
costs will be paid by the City, the Grant was requested based on 80% of Wylie’s 1% General City Use Tax, and 
none of the incremental 1% City Use Tax (EDC / Parks & Recreation & Library Tax).   
 
Based on these terms, the City will obtain a net amount of 1.2% of the 2% combined City / EDC / Parks & 
Recreation Tax, and First Texas will receive .8% of the combined 2% City tax (roughly 60% for the City and 
40% for First Texas) while First Texas pays 100% of all tax compliance and audit defense costs.   
 
The Agreement deal points are: 
 
a. Per state law, the City may offer economic incentives through a Chapter 380 Agreement. 
b. The City shall pay First Texas 80% of the City’s one percent (1.00%) General Fund use tax generated 
and paid by the homebuilder during the term of the Agreement. 
c. Either party may terminate the Agreement if state or federal law renders the Agreement ineffectual or 
illegal. 
d. The Agreement may be terminated if First Texas suffers an Event of Bankruptcy or insolvency. 
 
Based on First Texas’s current 75 undeveloped lots in Wylie, the company anticipates each new home will 
generate roughly $742 in net City / EDC / Park & Recreation tax revenues (net of Grants) and $495 in net 
benefits for First Texas that will be used to recover the company’s costs for use tax compliance.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 1 

CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 

AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. 
 
 This CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made by and between 
The City of Wylie, Texas ("City", also referred to as "Grantor") and First Texas Homes, Inc. (the 
"Company"), acting by and through their respective authorized officers and representatives. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas ("City Council") has 
investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the City and its citizens to encourage 
programs, including programs for making loans and grants of public money to promote local 
economic development and stimulate business and commercial activity in the City pursuant to 
Chapter 380, Texas Local Government Code, as amended ("Chapter 380"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company will be engaged in the business of purchasing building 
materials for its use on construction projects within the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company has advised that it would like to partner with the City, and 
that a contributing factor that would induce the Company to purchase items using a Texas Direct 
Payment Permit and generate economic development and local use tax revenue for the City, that 
would otherwise not be available to the City, would be an agreement by the Grantor to provide 
an economic development grant to the Company; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company desires to purchase and use new building materials within the 
City that will generate additional economic development and use tax revenue for the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has investigated and determined that the Company meets 
the criteria for providing the grants (hereinafter defined), pursuant to Chapter 380, based on, 
among other things, the Company: (i) acquiring properties for development, and constructing 
improvements; (ii) adding taxable improvements to real property in the City; and (iii) creating 
employment opportunities for the citizens of Wylie ("Approved Project"); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City has concluded that the Approved Project qualifies for a Grant 
under Chapter 380; and 
 
 WHEREAS, with the approval of this Agreement, the City hereby establishes a program 
authorized by Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code to encourage and induce the 
generation of local use tax; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Grantor has determined that making an economic development grant to 
the Company in accordance with this Agreement will further the objectives of the Grantor, will 
benefit the City and the City’s inhabitants and will promote local economic development and 
stimulate business and commercial activity in the City;  
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 2 

 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and on the terms and conditions 
hereinafter set forth, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as 
follows: 
 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

 
 1.01 For purposes of this Agreement, each of the following terms shall have the 
meaning set forth herein unless the context clearly indicates otherwise: 
 

"City" and "Grantor" shall mean The City of Wylie, Texas. 
 
"Company" shall mean First Texas Homes, Inc. 
 
"Commencement Date" shall mean October 1, 2017. 

 
 "Effective Date" shall mean October 1, 2017. 
 

"Direct Payment Permit" also referred to herein as a "Texas Direct Payment Permit" shall 
mean that permit issued by the State of Texas authorizing Company to self-assess and 
pay applicable state and local use taxes directly to the State of Texas related to selected 
portions of Company’s taxable purchases. Texas Rule 3.288 of the Texas Administrative 
Code defines the requirements and responsibilities of Texas Direct Payment Permit 
holders along with any amendments, permutations, or recodifications of such Code or 
Rules whether renaming such permits or otherwise modifying such provisions. 
 
"Event of Bankruptcy or Insolvency" shall mean the dissolution or termination (other than 
a dissolution or termination by reason of a party merging with an affiliate) of a party’s 
existence as a going business, insolvency, appointment of receiver for any part of a 
party’s property and such appointment is not terminated within ninety (90) business days 
after such appointment is initially made, any general assignment for the benefit of 
creditors, or the commencement of any proceeding under any bankruptcy or insolvency 
laws by or against a party and in the event such proceeding is not voluntarily commenced 
by the party, such proceeding is not dismissed within ninety (90) business days after the 
filing thereof. 
 
"Force Majeure" shall mean any delays due to strikes, riots, acts of God, shortages of 
labor or materials, war, terrorism, governmental approvals, laws, regulations, or 
restrictions, or any other cause of any kind whatsoever which is beyond the reasonable 
control of the party. 
 

 "Program" shall mean the economic incentive program established by the City pursuant 
to Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code together with any amendments, 
permutations, or recodifications of such Code provisions whether renaming such 
economic incentive or other modifications thereof. 

 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 3 

 "Program Grant" shall mean the periodic payments paid by the City to the Company in 
accordance with Section 3 of this Agreement. 
 
“Grant Period” shall mean consecutive six (6) month periods during the term of this 
Agreement, except that the first Grant Period shall begin on the Effective Date and 
continue through and include the last day of December 2017 following the Effective 
Date.  For illustration purposes, assume the Effective Date is October 1, 2017 then the 
first Grant Period would begin on October 1, 2017 and continue through and include 
December 31, 2017.  The next Grant Period would begin on January 1, 2018 and continue 
through and include June 30, 2018.  The final Grant Period for the initial 10-year term of 
the Agreement would be from July 1, 2027 and end on September 30, 2027. 
 
"Taxable Items" shall have the same meaning assigned by Sections 151.010 and 
151.0101, TEX. TAX CODE, as amended. 
 
"Impositions" shall mean all use taxes that may be imposed by public or governmental 
authority on the Company or any taxable items purchased and used by Company within 
the City. 
 
"Use Tax Receipts" shall mean the Grantor’s receipts from the State of Texas from the 
collection of one percent (1%) general City use tax imposed by the City pursuant to 
Chapter 321 of the Texas Tax Code, attributed to the collection of use tax by Company 
associated with the issuance of Company’s Texas Direct Payment for Taxable Items used 
or consumed in the City.  
 
"Use Tax Certificate" shall mean a certificate or other statement in a form reasonably 
acceptable to the Grantor setting forth the Company’s collection of use tax imposed by 
and received by the Grantor from the State of Texas, for the use of Taxable Items by 
Company in the City for the applicable calendar month during a Grant Period which are 
to be used to determine Company’s eligibility for a Grant, together with such supporting 
documentation required herein, and as Grantor may reasonably request. 
 

ARTICLE II 
TERM 

 
 2.01 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and continue 
for a ten (10) year period. 
 
 2.02 This Agreement shall remain in effect until Grantor has made the Program Grants 
set forth in Section 3 of the Agreement, or until otherwise terminated under the provisions of this 
Agreement. 
 
 2.03 This Agreement may be extended for an additional period of time on terms 
mutually acceptable to both parties by a written agreement executed by both parties. 
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 4 

ARTICLE III 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT 

 
 3.01 Grant.  Subject to the Company’s continued compliance of all the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, the Grantor agrees to provide Company with an economic 
development grant from lawful available funds payable as provided herein in an amount equal to 
80% of the Use Tax Receipts, as previously defined herein (the "Grant").  The Grant will be paid 
semi-annually at the end of June and the end of December with the potential exception of the 
final Grant Period during the ten (10) year period following the execution of the Agreement, 
commencing October 1, 2017.  The Grant will never include any monies the Company pays or 
owes to the State of Texas for any penalties for late payments, failures to report in a timely 
manner, and the like, related to the Use Tax Receipts. 
 
 3.02 Grant Payment.   Grantor shall pay the Grant for the applicable Grant Period 
within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Use Tax Certificate from Company following the 
end of each Grant Period, pursuant to Section 4.01.  Company shall submit Use Tax Certificates 
to Grantor within thirty (30) days following the end of the applicable Grant Period, beginning 
with the first Grant Period.  For illustration purposes, assume the first Grant Period begins on 
October 1, 2017 and continues through and includes December 31, 2017.  Company would 
submit a Use Tax Certificate to Grantor for the first Grant Period by January 30, 2018 and 
Grantor would pay the first Grant within forty-five (45) days after receipt of the Use Tax 
Certificate. Further assume that the Use Tax Receipts for the first Grant Period equal Five 
Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00), then the amount of the first Grant would be Four Thousand 
Dollars ($4,000.00). 
 
 3.03 Amended Returns and Audits.  In the event the Company files an amended use 
tax return, or report, or if additional use tax is due and owing, as a result of an audit conducted 
by the State of Texas that increases the Use Tax Receipts for a previous period covered within 
the term of this agreement, the Grant payment for the Grant Period immediately following such 
State approved amendment shall be adjusted accordingly, provided the Grantor must have 
received the Use Tax Receipts attributed to such adjustment. As a condition precedent to 
payment of such adjustment, Company shall provide Grantor with a copy of such amended use 
tax report, tax return or audit adjustment, and the approval thereof by the State of Texas.  
 

3.04 Refunds.  In the event the State of Texas determines that the City erroneously 
received Use Tax Receipts, or that the amount of use tax paid to the City exceeds the correct 
amount of use tax for a previous Grant paid to the Company, the Company shall, within thirty 
(30) days after receipt of notification thereof from the City specifying the amount by which such 
Grant exceeded the amount to which the Company was entitled pursuant to such State of Texas 
determination, pay such amount to the Grantor.  The Grantor may at its option adjust the Grant 
payment for the Grant Period immediately following such State of Texas determination to deduct 
there from the amount of the overpayment.  As a condition precedent to payment of such refund, 
the City shall provide Company with a copy of such determination by the State of Texas. 
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 5 

ARTICLE IV 
DOCUMENTATION SUPPORTING THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT 

 
The conditions contained in this Article IV are conditions precedent to the Grantor’s 

obligation to make any Grant payment. 
 

4.01 Use Tax Certificate.  During the term of this Agreement, the Company shall 
within thirty (30) days after the end of each Grant Period, provide the Grantor with a Use Tax 
Certificate relating to Use Tax Receipts paid during the Grant Period.  The Grantor shall have no 
duty to calculate the Use Tax Receipts or determine Company’s entitlement to any Grant for a 
Grant Period, or pay any Grant during the term of this Agreement until such time as Company 
has provided the Grantor a Use Tax Certificate for such Grant Period and the Grantor has 
received the actual Use Tax Receipts from the State of Texas attributable to such calendar 
months within the Grant Period.  Company shall provide such additional documentation as may 
be reasonably requested by Grantor to evidence, support and establish the use tax paid directly to 
the State of Texas pursuant to Company’s Direct Payment Permit. The Use Tax Certificate for 
each Grant Period shall at a minimum contain, include or be accompanied by the following: 
 

a. A copy of all Texas Direct Payment Permit and self-assessment use tax returns 
and reports during the applicable Grant Period, use tax audit assessments or 
credits, including amended use tax returns or reports, filed by the Company 
during the Grant Period showing use tax paid directly to the State of Texas related 
to Company’s operations for the Grant Period; and 

 
b. Information concerning any refund or credit received by the Company of use tax 

paid by the Company which has previously been reported by the Company as use 
tax paid for a previous Grant Period within the term of this agreement. 

 
Company will provide to Grantor the Use Tax Certificates from time to time pursuant to 

the terms of the Agreement, which are confidential ("Confidential Information") and, except as 
otherwise provided herein, may not be disclosed to a third party without the Company's consent.  
To the extent that any disclosure of the Confidential Information may be required by law, 
Grantor will use reasonable efforts to inform Company of the request in sufficient time for 
Company to assert any objection it may have to such disclosure to an appropriate judicial or 
administrative body. 

 
 4.02 Grantor must have received a Use Tax Certificate for the months within the Grant 
Period for which payment of a Grant is requested, and Grantor must have received the actual Use 
Tax Receipts for all calendar months within the Grant Period. 
 

4.03 The Company intends to issue its Texas Direct Payment Permit to specific 
suppliers or vendors that provide large quantities of building materials or other tangible personal 
property. 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 6 

 
4.04 The Company shall provide the Grantor with a true and correct copy of its Texas 

Direct Payment Permit, which permit shall be kept in full force and effect throughout the term of 
the Agreement. 
  
 4.05 Company or the City shall not have an uncured material breach or default of this 
Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE V 
TERMINATION 

 
 5.01 This Agreement may be terminated upon any one of the following: 
 

(a) by mutual written agreement of the parties; 
 
(b) by Grantor or Company, respectively, if the other party defaults or 

breaches any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement in any material 
respect and such default or breach is not cured within thirty (30) days after 
written notice thereof by the Grantor or Company, as the case may be; 

 
(c) by Grantor, if any Impositions owed to the Grantor or the State of Texas 

by Company shall have become delinquent (provided, however, Company 
retains the right to timely and properly protest and contest any such 
Impositions); 

 
(d) by Grantor, if Company suffers an Event of Bankruptcy or Insolvency; 

 
(e) by Grantor or Company, respectively, if any subsequent Federal or State 

legislation or any decision of a court of competent jurisdiction declares or 
renders this Agreement invalid, illegal or unenforceable; or 

 
(f) by Company, if the City does not pay the applicable Grant amount within 

45 days of receipt of the Use Tax Receipts as required herein covered by a 
valid Use Tax Certificate issued by Company or fails to cure this breach 
within an additional 30 days and so long as the Company is not in default, 
or; 

 
(g) expiration of the term, or any subsequent renewal of the term. 

 
The rights, responsibilities and liabilities of the parties under this Agreement shall be 
extinguished upon the termination of this Agreement except for any rights, responsibilities 
and/or liabilities that accrued prior to such termination. 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 7 

 
ARTICLE VI 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
 6.01 Binding Agreement.  The terms and conditions of this Agreement are binding 
upon the parties to this agreement and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  This 
Agreement may not be assigned without the express written consent of Grantor, which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 
 
 6.02 Limitation on Liability.  It is understood and agreed between the parties that the 
Company and Grantor, in satisfying the conditions of this Agreement, have acted independently, 
and Grantor assumes no responsibilities or liabilities to third parties in connection with these 
actions.  The Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Grantor from all such claims, 
suits, and causes of actions, liabilities and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, of any 
nature whatsoever by a third party arising out of the Company’s performance of the conditions 
under this Agreement. 
 
 6.03 No Joint Venture.  It is acknowledged and agreed by the parties that the terms 
hereof are not intended to and shall not be deemed to create a partnership or joint venture 
between the parties.  
 
 6.04 Authorization.  Each party represents that it has full capacity and authority to 
grant all rights and assume all obligations that are granted and assumed under this Agreement. 
 
 6.05 Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder shall be 
deemed received three (3) days thereafter sent by United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified 
mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth below (or such other 
address as such party may subsequently designate in writing) or on the day actually received if 
sent by courier or otherwise hand delivered sent via fax. 
 
 If intended for City, to: 

 
Attn: Mindy Manson 
 Wylie City Manager 
 300 Country Club Rd. 
 Wylie, TX 75098 
   
With a copy to: 
 
Attn:  
  
  
  
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 8 

 If intended for the Company: 
 
Attn:    Kristy Murday 
 Controller 
 First Texas Homes, Inc. 
 500 Crescent Court, Suite 350 
 Dallas, TX 75201 
 

 With a copy to: 
 
Attn:  John D. Sloan, Jr. 
 Sloan Matney, LLP 
 Two Turtle Creek 
 3838 Oak Lawn, Suite 1200 
 Dallas, TX 75219 
 
 

 6.06 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is the entire Agreement between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter covered in this Agreement.  There is no other collateral oral or 
written Agreement between the parties that in any manner relates to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. 
 
 6.07 Governing Law.  The laws of the State of Texas shall govern the Agreement; and 
this Agreement is fully performable in Wylie, Collin County, Texas with exclusive venue for any 
action concerning this Agreement being in a court of competent jurisdiction in Collin County, 
Texas. 
 
 6.08 Amendment.  This Agreement may only be amended by the mutual written 
agreement of the parties. 
 
 6.09 Legal Construction.  In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, 
such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect other provisions, and it is the 
intention of the parties to this Agreement that in lieu of each provision that is found to be illegal, 
invalid, or unenforceable, a provision shall be added to this Agreement which is legal, valid and 
enforceable and is as similar in terms as possible to the provision found to be illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable. 
 
 6.10     Recitals.  The recitals to this Agreement are incorporated herein. 

 
 6.11 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts.  Each of the 
counterparts shall be deemed an original instrument, but all of the counterparts shall constitute 
one and the same instrument and any such counterparts shall be deemed to be incorporated 
herein. 
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 9 

 6.12 Survival of Covenants.  Any of the representations, warranties, covenants, and 
obligations of the parties, as well as any rights and benefits of the parties, pertaining to a period 
of time following the termination of this Agreement shall survive termination. 
 
 6.13 Sovereign Immunity.  The parties agree that the City has not waived its sovereign 
immunity by entering into and performing its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
 6.14 Dispute Resolution.  Any controversy or claim arising from or relating to this 
Agreement, or a breach thereof shall be subject to non-binding mediation, as a condition 
precedent to the institution of legal or equitable proceedings by any party unless the institution of 
such legal or equitable proceeding is necessary to avoid the running of an applicable statute of 
limitation.  The parties shall endeavor to resolve their claims by mediation.  Grantor and 
Company shall share the costs of mediation equally.  The mediation shall be held in Wylie, 
Texas, unless another location is mutually agreed upon.  Agreements reached in mediation shall 
be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 
 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW] 
  



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 10 

 EXECUTED as of the ____ day of ___________, 2017. 
 

THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By:   
      Mindy Manson, City Manager 

 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
By: _____________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 EXECUTED as of the ____ day of ___________, 2017. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By: First Texas Homes, Inc. 

a Texas corporation 
 
 
 

By:  
Name:  Kristy Murday  
Title:    Controller  

 
 

  



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND FIRST TEXAS HOMES, INC. - PAGE 11 

 ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
CITY OF WYLIE  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of ___________, 2017 
by Mindy Manson, City Manager of The City of Wylie, Texas, on behalf of said city. 
 

  
 
Name: ______________________________ 
 
Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
My commission expires:   
 

 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
CITY OF DALLAS  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of 
________________, 2017 by Kristy Murday, Controller of First Texas Homes, Inc., a Texas 
corporation, on behalf of said company. 
 

  
 
Name:   
 
Notary Public - State of Texas 
 
My commission expires:   



First Texas Homes Chapter 380 Agreement Summary

City Name Wylie
City Rate 2.00%
City Code 2043116

Contact Name Mindy Manson
Contact Title City Manager

Street Address 300 Country Club Rd.
City, State, Zip Code Wylie, TX 75098

Phone Number (972) 516-6010
Email Address citymgr@wylietexas.gov

Contact Name Linda Bantz
Contact Title Director of Finance

Contact Phone Number (972) 516-6120
Contact Email finance@wylietexas.gov

Contact Name Sam Satterwhite
Contact Title Dir. of Econ. Development

Contact Phone Number 972-442-7901
Contact Email sam@wylieedc.com

Est. # of Undeveloped Lots 75

Ave Sales Price - 2015 YTD $350,000.00
Direct Materials (15% of home sales) 17.68%

Ave Dir Mat Purch / House (today) $61,880.00

Ave Local City Sales Tax/ House $1,237.60

Ave Sales Tax Grant / House $495.04

Ave Sales Tax Rcvd City / House $742.56

Agreement Term / Length 10 years

Grant Amount / Percentage of 1% City Sales Tax 80% of 1%
for Future Direct Payment Permit Purchases

Estimated Benefits for the Agreement - FTH 0.8% Total FTH Est Sav - Thru Buildout

Existing Undev. Lots / Current Mat. Prices $37,128.00

Existing Undev. Lots/Mat. Price Incr 5% Annually $47,362.33

Existing Undev. Lots/Mat. Price Incr 8% Annually $55,673.44

Estimated Benefits for the Agreement - City 1.2% Total City Est Sav - Thru Buildout .2% Gen. City Tax .5% Econ. Dev. Tax .5% Parks, Rec & Library Tax

Existing Undev. Lots / Current Mat. Prices $55,692.00 $9,282.00 $23,205.00 $23,205.00

Existing Undev. Lots/Mat. Price Incr 5% Annually $71,043.50 $11,840.58 $29,601.46 $29,601.46

Existing Undev. Lots/Mat. Price Incr 8% Annually $83,510.15 $13,918.36 $34,795.90 $34,795.90

Note:  Based on NO future undeveloped lot purchases/development during 10-year 380 Agreement (ie: most conservative)



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number: E 

Department: City Manager   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Mindy Manson  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: October 2, 2017    

   Exhibits: 
380 Agreement; Agmt 
Summary;  

 
Subject 

 
Consider, and act upon, a Chapter 380 Agreement with Horizon Homes, LLC. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion of approve a Chapter 380 Agreement with Horizon Homes, LLC. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
In March of this year, the City Council approved a Chapter 380 Agreement with Bloomfield Homes as a 
method for sharing Bloomfield’s use tax paid in connection with building materials used by Bloomfield to build 
new homes in Wylie.  As an example of how that Agreement is now working, Bloomfield Homes’ purchases of 
materials during the month of September was roughly $630,000 of taxable materials for use in Wylie.  With the 
agreement in place, Wylie now receives a portion of that sales tax.   Representatives for Horizon Homes, LLC 
(Horizon) have approached the City and requested approved of a similar agreement. 
 
A Texas Direct Payment Permit (ie: use tax permit) allows a Texas taxpayer to self-assess and pay use taxes on 
materials purchased for use or consumption as opposed to paying sales taxes directly to suppliers based on 
suppliers’ place of business (primarily in larger metropolitan cities).   Horizon has recently applied for and 
received a Texas Direct Payment Permit and plans to begin paying use taxes each month directly to the 
Comptroller’s Office based on the locations where materials are used at job sites.  None of builder’s current 
suppliers are located in Wylie so no local sales tax is being paid to Wylie at this time.  Simply put, the proposed 
agreement sets the stage for sales taxes to be paid to Wylie on materials used in Wylie homes, rather than to the 
city where the materials are purchased.  As an incentive to the home builder to assume these administrative 
responsibilities, a portion of the sales tax captured is then returned to the builder.   
 
In order to limit administrative costs for the City, Horizon is required to pay use taxes monthly, but will request 
semi-annual grants based on payments received by the City from January – June, then again for the period from 
July – December during the 10-year term of the Agreement.  This approach allows the City to verify receipt of 
all local use taxes received prior to payment of any grant.  New local use taxes will be able to be independently 
verified by comparing a copy of Horizon’s individual monthly use tax returns related to the City of Wylie with 
amounts received from the Comptroller’s Office that were paid by Horizon Homes, LLC. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Horizon will pay 100% of the system, accounting, audit defense and other ongoing administrative costs tied to 
paying use taxes directly to the Comptroller’s Office.  Since none of the upfront or ongoing tax compliance 
costs will be paid by the City, the Grant was requested based on 80% of Wylie’s 1% General City Use Tax, and 
none of the incremental 1% City Use Tax (EDC / Parks & Recreation & Library Tax).   
 
Based on these terms, the City will obtain a net amount of 1.2% of the 2% combined City / EDC / Parks & 
Recreation Tax, and Horizon will receive .8% of the combined 2% City tax (roughly 60% for the City and 40% 
for Horizon) while Horizon pays 100% of all tax compliance and audit defense costs.   
 
The Agreement deal points are: 
 
a. Per state law, the City may offer economic incentives through a Chapter 380 Agreement. 
b. The City shall pay Horizon 80% of the City’s one percent (1.00%) General Fund use tax generated and 
paid by the homebuilder during the term of the Agreement. 
c. Either party may terminate the Agreement if state or federal law renders the Agreement ineffectual or 
illegal. 
d. The Agreement may be terminated if Horizon suffers an Event of Bankruptcy or insolvency. 
 
Based on Horizon’s current 127 undeveloped lots in Wylie, the company anticipates each new home will 
generate roughly $702 in net City / EDC / Park & Recreation tax revenues (net of Grants) and $468 in net 
benefits for Horizon that will be used to recover the company’s costs for use tax compliance.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 1 

CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 

AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC 
 
 This CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made by and between 
The City of Wylie, Texas ("City", also referred to as "Grantor") and Horizon Homes, LLC (the 
"Company"), acting by and through their respective authorized officers and representatives. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas ("City Council") has 
investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the City and its citizens to encourage 
programs, including programs for making loans and grants of public money to promote local 
economic development and stimulate business and commercial activity in the City pursuant to 
Chapter 380, Texas Local Government Code, as amended ("Chapter 380"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company will be engaged in the business of purchasing building 
materials for its use on construction projects within the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company has advised that it would like to partner with the City, and 
that a contributing factor that would induce the Company to purchase items using a Texas Direct 
Payment Permit and generate economic development and local use tax revenue for the City, that 
would otherwise not be available to the City, would be an agreement by the Grantor to provide 
an economic development grant to the Company; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company desires to purchase and use new building materials within the 
City that will generate additional economic development and use tax revenue for the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has investigated and determined that the Company meets 
the criteria for providing the grants (hereinafter defined), pursuant to Chapter 380, based on, 
among other things, the Company: (i) acquiring properties for development, and constructing 
improvements; (ii) adding taxable improvements to real property in the City; and (iii) creating 
employment opportunities for the citizens of Wylie ("Approved Project"); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City has concluded that the Approved Project qualifies for a Grant 
under Chapter 380; and 
 
 WHEREAS, with the approval of this Agreement, the City hereby establishes a program 
authorized by Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code to encourage and induce the 
generation of local use tax; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Grantor has determined that making an economic development grant to 
the Company in accordance with this Agreement will further the objectives of the Grantor, will 
benefit the City and the City’s inhabitants and will promote local economic development and 
stimulate business and commercial activity in the City;  
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 2 

 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and on the terms and conditions 
hereinafter set forth, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as 
follows: 
 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

 
 1.01 For purposes of this Agreement, each of the following terms shall have the 
meaning set forth herein unless the context clearly indicates otherwise: 
 

"City" and "Grantor" shall mean The City of Wylie, Texas. 
 
"Company" shall mean Horizon Homes, LLC 
 
"Commencement Date" shall mean October 1, 2017. 

 
 "Effective Date" shall mean October 1, 2017. 
 

"Direct Payment Permit" also referred to herein as a "Texas Direct Payment Permit" shall 
mean that permit issued by the State of Texas authorizing Company to self-assess and 
pay applicable state and local use taxes directly to the State of Texas related to selected 
portions of Company’s taxable purchases. Texas Rule 3.288 of the Texas Administrative 
Code defines the requirements and responsibilities of Texas Direct Payment Permit 
holders along with any amendments, permutations, or recodifications of such Code or 
Rules whether renaming such permits or otherwise modifying such provisions. 
 
"Event of Bankruptcy or Insolvency" shall mean the dissolution or termination (other than 
a dissolution or termination by reason of a party merging with an affiliate) of a party’s 
existence as a going business, insolvency, appointment of receiver for any part of a 
party’s property and such appointment is not terminated within ninety (90) business days 
after such appointment is initially made, any general assignment for the benefit of 
creditors, or the commencement of any proceeding under any bankruptcy or insolvency 
laws by or against a party and in the event such proceeding is not voluntarily commenced 
by the party, such proceeding is not dismissed within ninety (90) business days after the 
filing thereof. 
 
"Force Majeure" shall mean any delays due to strikes, riots, acts of God, shortages of 
labor or materials, war, terrorism, governmental approvals, laws, regulations, or 
restrictions, or any other cause of any kind whatsoever which is beyond the reasonable 
control of the party. 
 

 "Program" shall mean the economic incentive program established by the City pursuant 
to Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code together with any amendments, 
permutations, or recodifications of such Code provisions whether renaming such 
economic incentive or other modifications thereof. 

 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 3 

 "Program Grant" shall mean the periodic payments paid by the City to the Company in 
accordance with Section 3 of this Agreement. 
 
“Grant Period” shall mean consecutive six (6) month periods during the term of this 
Agreement, except that the first Grant Period shall begin on the Effective Date and 
continue through and include the last day of December 2017 following the Effective 
Date.  For illustration purposes, assume the Effective Date is October 1, 2017 then the 
first Grant Period would begin on October 1, 2017 and continue through and include 
December 31, 2017.  The next Grant Period would begin on January 1, 2018 and continue 
through and include June 30, 2018.  The final Grant Period for the initial 10-year term of 
the Agreement would be from July 1, 2027 and end on September 30, 2027. 
 
"Taxable Items" shall have the same meaning assigned by Sections 151.010 and 
151.0101, TEX. TAX CODE, as amended. 
 
"Impositions" shall mean all use taxes that may be imposed by public or governmental 
authority on the Company or any taxable items purchased and used by Company within 
the City. 
 
"Use Tax Receipts" shall mean the Grantor’s receipts from the State of Texas from the 
collection of one percent (1%) general City use tax imposed by the City pursuant to 
Chapter 321 of the Texas Tax Code, attributed to the collection of use tax by Company 
associated with the issuance of Company’s Texas Direct Payment for Taxable Items used 
or consumed in the City.  
 
"Use Tax Certificate" shall mean a certificate or other statement in a form reasonably 
acceptable to the Grantor setting forth the Company’s collection of use tax imposed by 
and received by the Grantor from the State of Texas, for the use of Taxable Items by 
Company in the City for the applicable calendar month during a Grant Period which are 
to be used to determine Company’s eligibility for a Grant, together with such supporting 
documentation required herein, and as Grantor may reasonably request. 
 

ARTICLE II 
TERM 

 
 2.01 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and continue 
for a ten (10) year period. 
 
 2.02 This Agreement shall remain in effect until Grantor has made the Program Grants 
set forth in Section 3 of the Agreement, or until otherwise terminated under the provisions of this 
Agreement. 
 
 2.03 This Agreement may be extended for an additional period of time on terms 
mutually acceptable to both parties by a written agreement executed by both parties. 
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 4 

ARTICLE III 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT 

 
 3.01 Grant.  Subject to the Company’s continued compliance of all the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, the Grantor agrees to provide Company with an economic 
development grant from lawful available funds payable as provided herein in an amount equal to 
80% of the Use Tax Receipts, as previously defined herein (the "Grant").  The Grant will be paid 
semi-annually at the end of June and the end of December with the potential exception of the 
final Grant Period during the ten (10) year period following the execution of the Agreement, 
commencing October 1, 2017.  The Grant will never include any monies the Company pays or 
owes to the State of Texas for any penalties for late payments, failures to report in a timely 
manner, and the like, related to the Use Tax Receipts. 
 
 3.02 Grant Payment.   Grantor shall pay the Grant for the applicable Grant Period 
within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Use Tax Certificate from Company following the 
end of each Grant Period, pursuant to Section 4.01.  Company shall submit Use Tax Certificates 
to Grantor within thirty (30) days following the end of the applicable Grant Period, beginning 
with the first Grant Period.  For illustration purposes, assume the first Grant Period begins on 
October 1, 2017 and continues through and includes December 31, 2017.  Company would 
submit a Use Tax Certificate to Grantor for the first Grant Period by January 30, 2018 and 
Grantor would pay the first Grant within forty-five (45) days after receipt of the Use Tax 
Certificate. Further assume that the Use Tax Receipts for the first Grant Period equal Five 
Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00), then the amount of the first Grant would be Four Thousand 
Dollars ($4,000.00). 
 
 3.03 Amended Returns and Audits.  In the event the Company files an amended use 
tax return, or report, or if additional use tax is due and owing, as a result of an audit conducted 
by the State of Texas that increases the Use Tax Receipts for a previous period covered within 
the term of this agreement, the Grant payment for the Grant Period immediately following such 
State approved amendment shall be adjusted accordingly, provided the Grantor must have 
received the Use Tax Receipts attributed to such adjustment. As a condition precedent to 
payment of such adjustment, Company shall provide Grantor with a copy of such amended use 
tax report, tax return or audit adjustment, and the approval thereof by the State of Texas.  
 

3.04 Refunds.  In the event the State of Texas determines that the City erroneously 
received Use Tax Receipts, or that the amount of use tax paid to the City exceeds the correct 
amount of use tax for a previous Grant paid to the Company, the Company shall, within thirty 
(30) days after receipt of notification thereof from the City specifying the amount by which such 
Grant exceeded the amount to which the Company was entitled pursuant to such State of Texas 
determination, pay such amount to the Grantor.  The Grantor may at its option adjust the Grant 
payment for the Grant Period immediately following such State of Texas determination to deduct 
there from the amount of the overpayment.  As a condition precedent to payment of such refund, 
the City shall provide Company with a copy of such determination by the State of Texas. 
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 5 

ARTICLE IV 
DOCUMENTATION SUPPORTING THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT 

 
The conditions contained in this Article IV are conditions precedent to the Grantor’s 

obligation to make any Grant payment. 
 

4.01 Use Tax Certificate.  During the term of this Agreement, the Company shall 
within thirty (30) days after the end of each Grant Period, provide the Grantor with a Use Tax 
Certificate relating to Use Tax Receipts paid during the Grant Period.  The Grantor shall have no 
duty to calculate the Use Tax Receipts or determine Company’s entitlement to any Grant for a 
Grant Period, or pay any Grant during the term of this Agreement until such time as Company 
has provided the Grantor a Use Tax Certificate for such Grant Period and the Grantor has 
received the actual Use Tax Receipts from the State of Texas attributable to such calendar 
months within the Grant Period.  Company shall provide such additional documentation as may 
be reasonably requested by Grantor to evidence, support and establish the use tax paid directly to 
the State of Texas pursuant to Company’s Direct Payment Permit. The Use Tax Certificate for 
each Grant Period shall at a minimum contain, include or be accompanied by the following: 
 

a. A copy of all Texas Direct Payment Permit and self-assessment use tax returns 
and reports during the applicable Grant Period, use tax audit assessments or 
credits, including amended use tax returns or reports, filed by the Company 
during the Grant Period showing use tax paid directly to the State of Texas related 
to Company’s operations for the Grant Period; and 

 
b. Information concerning any refund or credit received by the Company of use tax 

paid by the Company which has previously been reported by the Company as use 
tax paid for a previous Grant Period within the term of this agreement. 

 
Company will provide to Grantor the Use Tax Certificates from time to time pursuant to 

the terms of the Agreement, which are confidential ("Confidential Information") and, except as 
otherwise provided herein, may not be disclosed to a third party without the Company's consent.  
To the extent that any disclosure of the Confidential Information may be required by law, 
Grantor will use reasonable efforts to inform Company of the request in sufficient time for 
Company to assert any objection it may have to such disclosure to an appropriate judicial or 
administrative body. 

 
 4.02 Grantor must have received a Use Tax Certificate for the months within the Grant 
Period for which payment of a Grant is requested, and Grantor must have received the actual Use 
Tax Receipts for all calendar months within the Grant Period. 
 

4.03 The Company intends to issue its Texas Direct Payment Permit to specific 
suppliers or vendors that provide large quantities of building materials or other tangible personal 
property. 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 6 

 
4.04 The Company shall provide the Grantor with a true and correct copy of its Texas 

Direct Payment Permit, which permit shall be kept in full force and effect throughout the term of 
the Agreement. 
  
 4.05 Company or the City shall not have an uncured material breach or default of this 
Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE V 
TERMINATION 

 
 5.01 This Agreement may be terminated upon any one of the following: 
 

(a) by mutual written agreement of the parties; 
 
(b) by Grantor or Company, respectively, if the other party defaults or 

breaches any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement in any material 
respect and such default or breach is not cured within thirty (30) days after 
written notice thereof by the Grantor or Company, as the case may be; 

 
(c) by Grantor, if any Impositions owed to the Grantor or the State of Texas 

by Company shall have become delinquent (provided, however, Company 
retains the right to timely and properly protest and contest any such 
Impositions); 

 
(d) by Grantor, if Company suffers an Event of Bankruptcy or Insolvency; 

 
(e) by Grantor or Company, respectively, if any subsequent Federal or State 

legislation or any decision of a court of competent jurisdiction declares or 
renders this Agreement invalid, illegal or unenforceable; or 

 
(f) by Company, if the City does not pay the applicable Grant amount within 

45 days of receipt of the Use Tax Receipts as required herein covered by a 
valid Use Tax Certificate issued by Company or fails to cure this breach 
within an additional 30 days and so long as the Company is not in default, 
or; 

 
(g) expiration of the term, or any subsequent renewal of the term. 

 
The rights, responsibilities and liabilities of the parties under this Agreement shall be 
extinguished upon the termination of this Agreement except for any rights, responsibilities 
and/or liabilities that accrued prior to such termination. 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 7 

 
ARTICLE VI 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
 6.01 Binding Agreement.  The terms and conditions of this Agreement are binding 
upon the parties to this agreement and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  This 
Agreement may not be assigned without the express written consent of Grantor, which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 
 
 6.02 Limitation on Liability.  It is understood and agreed between the parties that the 
Company and Grantor, in satisfying the conditions of this Agreement, have acted independently, 
and Grantor assumes no responsibilities or liabilities to third parties in connection with these 
actions.  The Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Grantor from all such claims, 
suits, and causes of actions, liabilities and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, of any 
nature whatsoever by a third party arising out of the Company’s performance of the conditions 
under this Agreement. 
 
 6.03 No Joint Venture.  It is acknowledged and agreed by the parties that the terms 
hereof are not intended to and shall not be deemed to create a partnership or joint venture 
between the parties.  
 
 6.04 Authorization.  Each party represents that it has full capacity and authority to 
grant all rights and assume all obligations that are granted and assumed under this Agreement. 
 
 6.05 Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder shall be 
deemed received three (3) days thereafter sent by United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified 
mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth below (or such other 
address as such party may subsequently designate in writing) or on the day actually received if 
sent by courier or otherwise hand delivered sent via fax. 
 
 If intended for City, to: 

 
Attn: Mindy Manson 
 Wylie City Manager 
 300 Country Club Rd. 
 Wylie, TX 75098 
   
With a copy to: 
 
Attn:  
  
  
  
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 8 

 If intended for the Company: 
 
Attn:    Dan Miller 
 Chief Financial Officer 
 Horizon Homes, LLC 
 5601 Democracy, Suite 300 
 Plano, TX 75024 
 

 With a copy to: 
 
Attn:  Brad Gahm 
 General Counsel 
 Horizon Homes, LLC 
 5601 Democracy, Suite 300 
 Plano, TX 75024 
 
 

 6.06 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is the entire Agreement between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter covered in this Agreement.  There is no other collateral oral or 
written Agreement between the parties that in any manner relates to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. 
 
 6.07 Governing Law.  The laws of the State of Texas shall govern the Agreement; and 
this Agreement is fully performable in Wylie, Collin County, Texas with exclusive venue for any 
action concerning this Agreement being in a court of competent jurisdiction in Collin County, 
Texas. 
 
 6.08 Amendment.  This Agreement may only be amended by the mutual written 
agreement of the parties. 
 
 6.09 Legal Construction.  In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, 
such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect other provisions, and it is the 
intention of the parties to this Agreement that in lieu of each provision that is found to be illegal, 
invalid, or unenforceable, a provision shall be added to this Agreement which is legal, valid and 
enforceable and is as similar in terms as possible to the provision found to be illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable. 
 
 6.10     Recitals.  The recitals to this Agreement are incorporated herein. 

 
 6.11 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts.  Each of the 
counterparts shall be deemed an original instrument, but all of the counterparts shall constitute 
one and the same instrument and any such counterparts shall be deemed to be incorporated 
herein. 
 



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 9 

 6.12 Survival of Covenants.  Any of the representations, warranties, covenants, and 
obligations of the parties, as well as any rights and benefits of the parties, pertaining to a period 
of time following the termination of this Agreement shall survive termination. 
 
 6.13 Sovereign Immunity.  The parties agree that the City has not waived its sovereign 
immunity by entering into and performing its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
 6.14 Dispute Resolution.  Any controversy or claim arising from or relating to this 
Agreement, or a breach thereof shall be subject to non-binding mediation, as a condition 
precedent to the institution of legal or equitable proceedings by any party unless the institution of 
such legal or equitable proceeding is necessary to avoid the running of an applicable statute of 
limitation.  The parties shall endeavor to resolve their claims by mediation.  Grantor and 
Company shall share the costs of mediation equally.  The mediation shall be held in Wylie, 
Texas, unless another location is mutually agreed upon.  Agreements reached in mediation shall 
be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 
 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW] 
  



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 10 

 EXECUTED as of the ____ day of ___________, 2017. 
 

THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By:   
      Mindy Manson, City Manager 

 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
By: _____________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 EXECUTED as of the ____ day of ___________, 2017. 
 

 
 
 
Horizon Homes, LLC 
a Texas limited liability corporation 
 
 
By: Highland Operating Dallas, LLC 
 a Texas corporation 
 
 
 

By:  
Name:  Dan Miller  
Title:    Chief Financial Officer  

 
 

  



CHAPTER 380 GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND HORIZON HOMES, LLC - PAGE 11 

 ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
CITY OF WYLIE  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of ___________, 2017 
by Mindy Manson, City Manager of The City of Wylie, Texas, on behalf of said city. 
 

  
 
Name: ______________________________ 
 
Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
My commission expires:   
 

 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
CITY OF PLANO  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of 
________________, 2017 by Dan Miller, Chief Financial Officer of Highland Operating Dallas, 
LLC, a Texas limited liability corporation, Owner of Horizon Homes, LLC, a limited liability 
corporation, on behalf of said limited liability corporation. 
 

  
 
Name:   
 
Notary Public - State of Texas 
 
My commission expires:   



Horizon Homes, LLC Chapter 380 Agreement Summary

City Name Wylie
City Rate 2.00%
City Code 2043116

Contact Name Mindy Manson
Contact Title City Manager

Street Address 300 Country Club Rd.
City, State, Zip Code Wylie, TX 75098

Phone Number (972) 516-6010
Email Address citymgr@wylietexas.gov

Contact Name Linda Bantz
Contact Title Director of Finance

Contact Phone Number (972) 516-6120
Contact Email finance@wylietexas.gov

Contact Name Sam Satterwhite
Contact Title Dir. of Econ. Development

Contact Phone Number 972-442-7901
Contact Email sam@wylieedc.com

Est. # of Undeveloped Lots 127

Ave Sales Price - 2015 YTD $325,000.00
Direct Materials (15% of home sales) 18.00%

Ave Dir Mat Purch / House (today) $58,500.00

Ave Local City Sales Tax/ House $1,170.00

Ave Sales Tax Grant / House $468.00

Ave Sales Tax Rcvd City / House $702.00

Agreement Term / Length 10 years

Grant Amount / Percentage of 1% City Sales Tax 80% of 1%
for Future Direct Payment Permit Purchases

Estimated Benefits for the Agreement - Horizon 0.8% Total Horizon Est Sav - Thru Buildout

Existing Undev. Lots / Current Mat. Prices $59,436.00

Existing Undev. Lots/Mat. Price Incr 5% Annually $75,819.53

Existing Undev. Lots/Mat. Price Incr 8% Annually $89,124.28

Estimated Benefits for the Agreement - City 1.2% Total City Est Sav - Thru Buildout .2% Gen. City Tax .5% Econ. Dev. Tax .5% Parks, Rec & Library Tax

Existing Undev. Lots / Current Mat. Prices $89,154.00 $14,859.00 $37,147.50 $37,147.50

Existing Undev. Lots/Mat. Price Incr 5% Annually $113,729.30 $18,954.88 $47,387.21 $47,387.21

Existing Undev. Lots/Mat. Price Incr 8% Annually $133,686.42 $22,281.07 $55,702.68 $55,702.68

Note:  Based on NO future undeveloped lot purchases/development during 10-year 380 Agreement (ie: most conservative)



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number: F 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: September 26, 2017  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 3 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon a request for Substantial renovations of a residential structure in accordance with Ordinance No. 
2013-17, generally located at the northeast corner of Jefferson St. and Jackson St., and more specifically at 100 W. 
Jefferson within the Downtown Historic District. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a request for Substantial renovations of a residential structure in accordance with Ordinance No. 2013-
17, generally located at the northeast corner of Jefferson St. and Jackson St., and more specifically at 100 W. Jefferson 
within the Downtown Historic District. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: Birmingham Trust                                                 APPLICANT: Jon Lewis/Birmingham Trust  
 
In accordance with Section 6.3.C.1.a, the Applicant is requesting approval to demolish an existing shed type room and 
construct a 267 sq. ft. new addition to the rear as well as an ADA accessible ramp. 
 
The scope of work shall consist of renovation/addition of a residential structure used for commercial office space. 
Replacement of the asphalt composition roof with a standing seam metal roof; replace windows with 2 panes per sash 
windows. New cypress siding will be added to match existing.  
 
The room was originally a patio and was later closed in. The applicant states that due to the poor design, the area takes in 
water after heavy rains. The room will be constructed at the same floor elevation as the rest of the house in similar 
architecture design as the front. The new addition will also be placed on a new pier and beam foundation. 
Brick veneer will be constructed on the new addition to appear as a period style brick foundation. 
 
The applicant proposes to start construction in November/December, with a completion date in April/May 2018. 
 

HRC DISCUSSION: 
The Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval to the City Council. The applicant stated that the house was originally 
built around 1889. A recent approval from the State has been granted for a historical marker. 

 
 



APPLICATION FOR HISTORIC REVIEW # 

Date: <ald5" 7 I 
NOTICE TO APPLICANT 

Completed applications and drawings must be in the Planning and Engineering Office no later than 
1 0 days hefore the meeting. (Regular meetings are held on the 4th Thursday at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall 
Council Chambers, or Special Called Meetings as needed.) 

2 It is imperative that you complete this application in its entirety. Incomplete applications will be 
returned and could delay the commencement of your project. 

3 The presence of the applicant or his/her agent as designated herein is necessary at the Historic 
Review Commission Meeting. 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name: > }or...\ I ell uS /B~rM..~U)~ <[iuS+ Phone: .9/4-53? -03Y 
Mailing Address: RO,&ok S4tR / UJ~t'e I 7X 750'18 
Email Address: b ,-fcuJ @~.; ZON"Ue.f: Fax: _JJ4'4-0LJ'J4-c--______ _ 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name: B;cm i. >j "'-aM,<[C.J sf- Phone: 97.?-44...). -9(9:L 
Mailing Address: .go, tDs/C- ~ kG I U)'1. /1" 7lC 7.)'0 W 
Email Address: 1a,i-ctJ,;i@ verlwAJ:AJld Fax:_~.{j.A,q..J/~tt_I;:_-----

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Name of Business (if applicable): _____ -::-::--________________ _ 

Current or intended use of the building: _..10..L-ff]::Jr..:..l..,·.I.C..s;QI--____ --,-_________ _ 

Address of Project: 100 W . ' jQ{{a C WM. Sl.re .. ±, l:J'1/ J!oJ 7}( 
(The below information (Lot, Block, Subdivision, and Frontage) can be obtained on the County Appraisal 
District's website by entering the physical address of the property: http://collincad.org or 
http://dal/ascad.org or http://rockwal/cad.org 
If you do not have access to the Internet or cannot locate this information on the website, contact the Planning 
Departmellt at (972)516-6320 for assistance. 

Lot cZ:L. Block.1., Subdivision 8lbl.Jt.l§ Burus Current Zoning: ______ _ 

Which District is the property located within? 

f1{ Downtown Historic District 
1::1 South Ballard Overlay District o Other __________________ __ 



SCOPE OF WORK 

o Remodeling/Renovating 

Provide a detailed description of the nature of the proposed alterations and lor repairs (attach additional 
sheets if necessary): 

Are you painting an exterior feature? YES NO 

If YES: 
Describe Feature Color Name 

Ex. Window and door frames SW Autumn Hue (No. 7665) 

Are you replacing an exterior feature? ® NO 

rfYES: 
Describe Feature Currelll Material Proposed Material 

Ex. Window frame Wood Vinyl 
C~S"s/C¢W ____ _ 

o New Construction 

Are you replacing an existing structure?@ NO 

rrYES, complete "Demolition" below. 

o Demolition 

Describe the condition of the existing structure: 

Add >\:\m\.l A Md ce ~QC;V5 

Sample AI/ached 
YES NO 
YES NO 
YES NO 
YES NO 

Sample Attached 
YES NO 
YES NO 
YES NO 
YES NO 

What is the estimated cost of restoration or repair of the existing structure? # 7 ~ /XX) 
i 

Explain why the property is being demolished as opposed to restored or renovated for adaptive reuse: 



o Sign 

Type of Sign: 
o Attached Sign o Pole Sign 
o Temporary Sign o Banner 
o Monument Sign o Other (Specity) ____ _ 

Sign Dimensions: Total Square Footage _____ _ 

Will the sign be connected to electricity or lit in any way? YES NO 

If YES, what is the method of lighting? ___ ________________ _ 

Will this sign project over a public sidewalk? YES NO 

If YES, what is the distance from the sidewalk to the bottom of the sign? _________ _ 

Have you submitted an application for a Sign Permit to the Building Inspections? YES NO 

o Fence 

What is the proposed material and style offence you intend to install? __________ _ 

What is the proposed height of the fence? ____________________ _ 

Are you replacing an existing fence? YES NO 

If YES, what is the current fence material? ________ _ _ ______ ___ _ 

Have you submitted an application for a Fence Permit to the Building Inspections? YES NO 

Provide a detailed description of the nature of the proposed project (attach additional sheets if necessary): 



REQUIRED A IT ACHMENTS: 
o Current photographs of the property 
o If available, historic photographs of the property 
o Site Plan indicating the following: 

o Dimensions of the lot on which the building will be located, including setbacks (check official plat 
records and Zoning Ordinance) 

o Location and width of all easements (check official plat records) 
o Location and dimensions of all existing and proposed buildings, parking areas, and existing signs (if 

any) 
o Architect's rendering or elevations of proposed construction 

o Sample board of materials and colors to be used 
o Site Plan Fee $250.00 - Check/Card/Cash (Check made payable to City of Wylie) 

Intended start and finish dates: Start Nov/Dec- db n Finish Apr:/,!M.o..'1 dotS 
I have carefully read the complete application and know the same is true and correct. I understand the 
ordinances governing the activity described in this application, and I agree to comply with all provisions 
of the City ordl nces, State laws, and all property restrictions, whether herein specified or not. 

x.~~~~~~~~~ ________________________ _ 

City of Wylie 
Planning Department 

300 Country Club Road, Building tOO 
Wylie, Texas 75098 

(972) 516-6320 













 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number: G 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: 10/3/2017  Budgeted Amount: 100-5211-58510 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of police vehicles from Reliable Chevrolet in the amount of 
$172,172.10 through cooperative purchasing contracts with Tarrant County, and authorizing the City Manager 
to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to approve the purchase of police vehicles from Reliable Chevrolet in the amount of $172,172.10 
through cooperative purchasing contracts with Tarrant County, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any 
necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Staff recommends the purchase of the following vehicles through a cooperative purchasing contract with 
Tarrant County: 

· 2018 Chevrolet Impala LS: qty 3 for CID, qty 1 for Lieutenant position 
· 2018 Tahoe PPV Black/White unit:  qty 1 for patrol 
· 2018 Traverse:  qty 1 for Community Services 

 
The City is authorized to purchase from a cooperative purchasing program with another local government or a 
local cooperative organization pursuant to Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code and Section 271 
Subchapter F of the Local Government Code; and by doing so satisfies any State Law requiring local 
governments to seek competitive bids for items.    
(Tarrant County #2016-217 and #2016-006 / Wylie #W2016-68-I and #W2016-77-I)    
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number: H 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: 10/3/2017  Budgeted Amount: 
615-5725-58310 - $240,000 
613-5723-58310 - $670,000 

   Exhibits: 
engineer’s memo; bid 
tabulation 

 
Subject 

 
Consider and act upon the award of bid # W2017-78-B for Newport Harbor Pump Station Improvements to Red 
River Construction Inc. in the amount of $910,000.00, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any and all 
necessary documents.   
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to award bid #W2017-78-B for Newport Harbor Pump Station Improvements to Red River 
Construction Company Inc. in the amount of $910,000.00, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any and 
all necessary documents.   
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Public Works Department requires selected enhancements to the Newport Harbor Pump Station including 
replacing two existing 50 HP horizontal split case pumps with two fully operational 200 HP horizontal split 
case pumping units, removal of CMU walls and ceiling, construction of CMU walls and suspended ceiling, 
piping, valves, electrical, SCADA, HVAC and all related appurtenances.  The City Engineer worked in 
conjunction with Birkhoff, Hendricks and Carter, L.L.P. to design the improvements and create bid documents.  
 
The City received three (3) bids.  Staff recommends the award of bid #W2017-78-B for Newport Harbor Pump 
Station Improvements to Red River Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of $807,900.00 as the lowest 
responsive responsible bidder and the addition of a pre-approved contingency amount of $102,100.00 (12.63%) 
for a total of $910,000.00. 
 
Construction Bid $807,900.00 
Contingency Amount $102,100.00  12.63% (applied to the maximum 25% allowed by TxLGC 252.048)  
Total Award Amount $910,000.00 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

BID TABULATION 
W2017-78-B 

 

 

NEWPORT HARBOR PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS 
September 21, 2017 @ 3:00 PM CDT 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I certify that the above includes all firms contacted to bid and that replies are exactly as stated. 
 
 
 

Nancy Leyva                                                                                    September 21, 2017 
Nancy Leyva, Buyer                                                                                                                                                             Date 

 
“BID TABULATION STATEMENT” 

 
ALL BIDS SUBMITTED FOR THE DESIGNATED PROJECT ARE REFLECTED ON THIS BID TAB SHEET.  HOWEVER, THE LISTING OF A BID ON THIS SHEET SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS A COMMENT ON THE RESPONSIVENESS 
OF SUCH BID OR AS ANY INDICATION THAT THE CITY ACCEPTS SUCH BID AS RESPONSIVE.  THE CITY WILL MAKE A DETERMINATION AS TO THE RESPONSIVENESS OF BIDS SUBMITTED BASED UPON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL 
APPLICABLE LAWS AND CITY OF WYLIE BID SPECIFICATIONS AND PROJECT DOCUMENTS.  THE CITY WILL NOTIFY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER UPON AWARD OF THE CONTRACT AND, ACCORDING TO LAW, ALL BIDS RECEIVED 
WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT THAT TIME. 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 

Respondents  Total 

Crescent Contructors   $      843,000.00  

Gracon Construction, Inc.   $      882,000.00  

Red River Construction   $      807,900.00  



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number: I 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: 10/3/2017  Budgeted Amount: 100-5211-58510 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon Resolution No. 2017-19(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, to ratify the 
purchase of a 2016 Chevrolet Police Rated Tahoe vehicle from Reliable Chevrolet in the amount of $32,433.25 
through a cooperative purchasing contract with Tarrant County, and authorizing the City Manager to execute 
any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to approve Resolution No. 2017-19(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, to ratify the 
purchase of a 2016 Chevrolet Police Rated Tahoe vehicle from Reliable Chevrolet in the amount of $32,433.25 
through a cooperative purchasing contract with Tarrant County, and authorizing the City Manager to execute 
any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
The police department recently promoted a sergeant to an open administrative lieutenant position creating the 
need for a permanently assigned vehicle.  The police chief reassigned his vehicle to this position and has been 
utilizing his personal vehicle.  Staff located a new 2016 Chevrolet Tahoe police rated vehicle that was on the 
dealer’s lot and available for immediate delivery (eliminating the 10-12 week order lead time). 
 
Staff requests the approval of this resolution to ratify the purchase of a police rated vehicle for the Wylie Police 
Chief.  The City is authorized to purchase from a cooperative purchasing program with another local 
government or a local cooperative organization pursuant to Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code and 
Section 271 Subchapter F of the Local Government Code; and by doing so satisfies any State Law requiring 
local governments to seek competitive bids for items.    
(Tarrant County #2016-006 / Wylie #W2016-77-I)    
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2017-19(R) – Ratification of Vehicle Purchase 
  Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-19(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
TEXAS, HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO RATIFY THE PURCHASE OF A 2016 
CHEVROLET POLICE RATED TAHOE VEHICLE IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $32,433.25 AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE ANY NECESSARY DOCUMENTS. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Wylie Police Department had an immediately need to purchase a 
Chevrolet Police Rated Tahoe vehicle and such purchase was approved in the Fiscal Year 2017-
2018 annual budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Reliable Chevrolet (located in Richardson, TX) had such a vehicle on its lot 
and available for immediate delivery; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the vehicle meets the needs of the City of Wylie Police Department and 
was available for purchase through an interlocal purchasing agreement between the City of 
Wylie and Tarrant County; and 
  
 WHEREAS, The City is authorized to purchase from a cooperative purchasing program 
with another local government or a local cooperative organization pursuant to Chapter 791 of the 
Texas Government Code and Section 271 Subchapter F of the Local Government Code; and by 
doing so satisfies any State Law requiring local governments to seek competitive bids for items.    
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 SECTION 1:  The City Council of the City of WYLIE, Texas, authorizes the ratification 

of the expenditure. 

 SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

 RESOLVED THIS THE 10th day of October, 2017 

 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number: 1 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: September 21, 2017  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 4 
 

Subject 
 
Conduct the second Public Hearing for the annexation of a 29.677 acre tract of land situated in the D.W. 
Williams Survey, Abstract No. 980, and a 21.992 acre tract of land situated in the William Sutton Survey, 
abstract 860 for a total of 51.669 acres in Collin County, Texas, generally located northeast of the intersection 
of South Ballard and Pleasant Valley Road.  A2017-03 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Conduct Public Hearing only. No action is necessary. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
This annexation is at the request of the property owner, Bloomfield Homes, LP and the representative Douglas 
Properties. The subject tract is contiguous to the corporate city limits of Wylie, as required by law. The applicant desires 
to bring the subject tract into the city and develop it in accordance with the Development Agreement executed October 8, 
2017. Planned Development 2016-27 District. 
 
Exhibits attached: Exhibit “A” Legal Descriptions; Exhibit “B” Survey Exhibit; Exhibit “C” Concept Exhibit, Exhibit “D” 
Development Agreement. 
 
Before a municipality may begin annexation proceedings, the governing body of the municipality must conduct two (2) 
public hearings at which persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard. The notice for each 
hearing must be published at least once on or after the 20th day but before the 10th day before the date of the hearing and 
must remain posted on the municipality’s website until the date of the hearing. In compliance with state law, the following 
schedule has been adhered to: 
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                                       September 6, 2017 and September 27, 2017 
First Public Hearing                                                                  September 26, 2017 
Second Public Hearing                                                             October 10, 2017 
Adoption of Ordinance                                                            October 24, 2017 
 
Article 1, Section 3 of the Wylie City Charter authorizes the City Council to adjust boundaries. This annexation is being 
conducted in compliance with Sections 43.052 (h) (2) and 43.063 of the Local Government Code. 
 
 
 
 





rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"

rollie
Typewritten Text











rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B"



rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B"



rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "C"











































































 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number: 2 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: September 21, 2017  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a Replat of Block B, Lot 6R of Woodbridge Center Phase 1 
Addition (Credit Union of Texas) on 0.9058 acres, generally located at the Southwest corner of Woodbridge 
Parkway and FM 544. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Replat of Block B, Lot 6R of Woodbridge Center Phase 1 Addition (Credit Union of 
Texas) on 0.9058 acres, generally located at the Southwest corner of Woodbridge Parkway and FM 544. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
ENGINEER: Kimley-Horn                                                                          OWNER: CSD Woodbridge, LLC  
 
The property totals 0.9058 acres and will modify the existing lot 6R, Block B of Woodbridge Center Phase 1 to 
dedicate additional right of way.  
 
2,387 sq ft of right-of-way will be dedicated to FM 544 and 1,637 sq ft will be dedicated to Woodbridge 
Parkway. 
 
The replat will also add visibility access easements, an 8’ pedestrian sidewalk easement, and mark all the 
existing easements from the previous final plat. 
  
The Replat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie and is recommended for 
approval subject to additions and/or alterations as required by the Engineering Department.  
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and/or alterations to 
the engineering plans as required by the Engineering Department. The Site Plan for Credit Union of Texas was also 
approved by the Commission. 
 
 



LOT 7R, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I ADDITION

VOL. 2013, PG. 288

M.R.C.C.T.

LOT 5, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE, PHASE I ADDITION

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

M.R.C.C.T.

LOT 8R, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I ADDITION

VOL. 2017, PG. 124

M.R.C.C.T.

F.M. 544

(A VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

I
.
&

G
.
N

.
 
R

A
I
L

R
O

A
D

 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 
N

O
.
 
1
0
6
1

J
O

H
N

 
W

.
 
C

U
R

T
I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 
N

O
.
 
1
9
6

A
P

P
R

O
X

.
 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
L

I
N

E

UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

M.R.C.C.T.

UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

M.R.C.C.T.

UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

M.R.C.C.T.

STREET EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

M.R.C.C.T.

15' WATER EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

M.R.C.C.T.

30' FIRELANE, ACCESS

& UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

M.R.C.C.T

24' MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT

VOL. 2013, PG. 288

M.R.C.C.T.

30' MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT

VOL. 2013, PG. 288

M.R.C.C.T.

10' PRIVATE UTILITY

EASEMENT

VOL. 2013, PG. 288

M.R.C.C.T.

W
O

O
D

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

(
A

 
1

1
0

-
F

O
O

T
 
W

I
D

E
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

R.O.W. DEDICATION

BY THIS PLAT

0.0548 ACRES

2,387 SQ. FT.

104.55'

N87Á51'13"E

35.25'

S2Á11'49"E

0.85' N8
7Á
34
'05

"E
161.3

2'

XF

XF

XS

IRSC

IRSC

XF

N:7056110.76

E:2559218.60

XS

XS

N:7055837.13

E:2559025.35

P.O.B.

R.O.W. DEDICATION

BY THIS PLAT

0.0376 ACRES

1,637 SQ. FT.

LOT 6R, BLOCK B

0.9058 ACRES

39,456 SQ. FT.

S8
7Á
51
'13

"W
179.56'

N41Á47'42"W

19.19'

1
2
.
0
0
'

N
0
Á
4
0
'
3
9
"
W

2
6

6
.
3

8
'

2

3

.
2

6

'

8' PEDESTRIAN &

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

8' PEDESTRIAN &

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

8.69'

8.54'

S89Á1
9'21"W

113.09'

æ=4Á13'56"

R=2137.29'

L=157.88'

CB=N20Á35'39"E

C=157.84'

æ=1Á42'30"

R=310.58'

L=9.26'

CB=N20Á44'57"E

C=9.26'

æ=6Á48'59"

R=586.39'

L=69.76'

CB=N18Á12'27"E

C=69.72'

2

7

.
2

0

'

2

3

4

.

5

1

'

æ=17Á16'42"

R=945.00'

L=284.98'

CB=S16Á24'30"W

C=283.90'

1

0

.

2

9

'

XS

XS

VAM EASEMENT

VAM EASEMENT

3
6
.
3
8
'

2
4
.
0
0
'

1
1
4
.
5
0
'

2
4
.
0
0
'

5
5
.
5
0
'

S89Á19'21"W

14.50'

L3

L

2

L
1

L4

L

6

L
5

L8

L

7

L
9

L10

L

1

2

L
1
1

S89Á19'21"W

14.50'

S89Á19'21"W

14.50'

S89Á19'21"W

14.50'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

BEARING

S00Á40'39"E

N44Á19'21"E

S89Á19'21"W

N89Á19'21"E

S00Á40'39"E

N45Á40'39"W

N44Á19'21"E

S89Á19'21"W

S00Á40'39"E

N89Á19'21"E

S00Á40'39"E

N45Á40'39"W

LENGTH

20.00'

28.28'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

28.28'

28.28'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

28.28'

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
D

A
L

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0

6
4

4
9

4
6

0
3

-
C

U
T

X
 
W

Y
L

I
E

\
D

W
G

\
0

6
4

4
9

4
6

0
3

-
C

U
T

X
 
W

Y
L

I
E

_
F

P
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
C

U
D

E
,
 
M

I
T

C
H

E
L

L
 
9

/
8

/
2

0
1

7
 
7

:
3

9
 
A

M
 
L

A
S

T
 
S

A
V

E
D

9
/
8

/
2

0
1

7
 
7

:
3

8
 
A

M

Scale Drawn by

MTC1" = 20'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

Tower, Suite 700, Dallas, Texas  75240

13455 Noel Road, Two Galleria Office Tel. No. (972) 770-1300

Fax No. (972) 239-3820FIRM # 10115500

JAD SEP. 2017 064494603 1 OF 1

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

20 10 20 40

1" = 20' @ 24X36

NORTH

NOTES:

1. According to Community Panel No. 480759 0415 J, dated

June 2, 2009 of the National Flood Insurance Program Map,

Flood Insurance Rate Map of Wylie County, Texas, Federal

Emergency Management Agency, Federal Insurance

Administration, this property is not within a special flood

hazard area.  If this site is not within an identified special

flood hazard area, this flood statement does not imply that

the property and/or the structures thereon will be free from

flooding or flood damage.  On rare occasions, greater floods

can and will occur and flood heights may be increased by

man-made or natural causes.  This flood statement shall not

create liability on the part of the surveyor.

2. Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a

violation of City Ordinance and State Law and is subject to

fines and withholdings of utilities and building permits.

3. The bearings are based on Woodbridge Centre, Phase I

Addition, Lots 6R, 7R and 8R, Block B, according to the plat

recorded in Volume 2013, Page 288 of the Map Records of

Collin County, Texas.

4. All corners are a 5/8" iron rod with plastic cap stamped

"KHA" set unless noted otherwise.

5. No appurtenance between the height of 2' and 9' may be

placed in visibility triangles.

6. The coordinates shown hereon are Texas State Plane

Coordinate System, North Central Zone, North American

Datum of 1983 on grid coordinate values, no scale and no

projection.

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS

COLLIN COUNTY

WHEREAS CSD WOODBRIDGE LLC is the owner of a tract of land situated in the I. & G. N. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract No. 1061 and the John W.

Curtis Survey, Abstract No. 196, City of Wyile, Collin County, Texas and being all of Lot 6R, Block B of Woodbridge Centre, Phase I Addition, an addition to

the City of Wylie according to the plat recorded in Volume 2013, Page 288 of the Map Records of Collin County, Texas and being more particularly described

as follows:

BEGINNING at a "X" cut in concrete found at the intersection of the south right-of-way line of F.M. 544 (a variable width right-of-way) and the west

right-of-way line of Woodbridge Parkway (a 110-foot wide right-of-way) and being at the beginning of a curve to the right having a central angle of 17Á16'42",

a radius of 945.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 16Á24'30" West, 283.90 feet;

THENCE with said west right-of-way line of Woodbridge Parkway, in a southwesterly direction, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 284.98 feet to a

"X" cut in concrete set for the northeast corner of Lot 5, Block B of Woodbridge Centre, Phase I Addition, an addition to the City of Wylie according to the plat

recorded in Volume 2012, Page 308 of said Map Records;

THENCE departing said west right-of-way line of Woodbridge Parkway and with the north line of said Lot 5, Block B, South 89Á19'21" West, a distance of

113.09 feet to a "X" cut in concrete set for the southwest corner of said Lot 6R, Block B;

THENCE departing said north line of Lot 5, Block B and with the west line of said Lot 6R, Block B, North 0Á40'39" West, a distance of 266.38 feet to a "X" cut

in concrete set in said south right-of-way line of F.M. 544 for the northwest corner of said Lot 6R, Block B;

THENCE with said south right-of-way line of F.M. 544, the following courses and distances:

North 87Á51'13" East, a distance of 35.25 feet to a 5/8" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "KHA" set for corner;

South 2Á11'49" East, a distance of 0.85 feet to a 5/8" iron rod with plastic cap stamped "KHA" set for corner;

North 87Á34'05" East, a distance of 161.32 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 43,480 square feet or 0.9982 acres of land.

NOT TO SCALE

VICINITY MAP

FINAL PLAT

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE, PHASE I ADDITION

LOT 6R, BLOCK B

BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 6R, BLOCK B,

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE PHASE I ADDITION

RECORDED IN CABINET 2013, PAGE 288

BEING 0.9982 ACRES SITUATED IN THE

I. & G. N. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1061

JOHN W. CURTIS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 196

CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL

NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND

SHALL NOT BE USED OR

VIEWED OR RELIED

UPON AS A FINAL

SURVEY DOCUMENT

ñRecommended for Approvalò

__________ _____________________ ___________

Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission Date

City of Wylie, Texas

ñApproved for Constructionò

__________ _____________________ ___________

Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas Date

ñAcceptedò

__________ _____________________ ___________

Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas Date

The undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing

final plat of the Woodbridge Centre Phase I Addition, an addition to the City of Wylie was submitted

to the City Council on the ___ day of ______________, 2017, and the Council, by formal action,

then and there accepted the dedication of streets, alley, parks, easement, public places, and water

and sewer lines as shown and set forth in and upon said plat and said Council further authorized

the Mayor to note the acceptance thereof by signing his name as hereinabove subscribed.

Witness my hand this ___ day of, _________A.D., 2017.

______________________

City Secretary

City of Wylie, Texas

LEGEND

P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING

IRSC = 5/8" IRON ROD WITH "KHA"CAP SET

XF = "X" CUT IN CONCRETE FOUND

XS = "X" CUT IN CONCRETE SET

R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY

M.R.C.C.T. = MAP RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

VAM = VISIBILITY, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS Ä

COUNTY OF COLLIN Ä

CITY OF WYLIE Ä

NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, CSD WOODBRIDGE LLC, do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove described property as WOODBRIDGE CENTRE, PHASE I

ADDITION, LOT 6R, BLOCK B, an addition to the City of Wylie, and does hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets and alleys shown thereon

and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and all public utilities

desiring to use or using same. Property owners shall maintain easements and any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of

any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths in which any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or

efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from

and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, without the necessity at any time procuring the

permission of anyone. This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Wylie, Texas.

WITNESS OUR HAND AT __________, __________, this ______ day of _______________ 2017.

CSD WOODBRIDGE LLC

By:                                                                         

Name: Fritz L. Duda Jr.

Title: Authorized Agent

STATE OF ____________    

COUNTY OF __________ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of _________, on this day personally appeared Fritz L. Duda Jr., known to me to be the

person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and

considerations thereof expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the __th day of ______________, 2017.

_______________________________________________

Notary Public, State of __________

_______________________________________________

Print Name

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That I, J. Andy Dobbs, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a part thereof from an actual and accurate survey of the land and

that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision, in accordance with the Subdivision regulations of the City of

Wylie, Texas.

_______________________________________

J. Andy Dobbs

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6196

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

13455 Noel Road, Two Galleria Office Tower, Suite 700

Dallas, Texas 75240

Ph. 972-770-1300

andy.dobbs@kimley-horn.com

STATE OF TEXAS    

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared J. Andy Dobbs, known to me to be the person

and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations

thereof expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the __th day of _____________, 2017.

_______________________________________________

Notary Public, State of Texas

_______________________________________________

Print Name

OWNER:

CSD WOODBRIDGE LLC

980 N. Michigan Ave. #1280

Chicago, Illinois 606141

Contact: Fritz L. Duda Jr.

Phone: 312-377-9100

ENGINEER:

Kimley-Horn and Assoc., Inc.

13455 Noel Road, Two Galleria

Office Tower, Suite 700,

Dallas, Texas 75240

Contact: Sarah Scott, P.E.

Phone: 972-770-1300

VISIBILITY, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS:

The area or areas shown on the plat as "VAM" (Visibility, Access and Maintenance) Easement(s) are hereby

given and granted to the City, its successors and assigns, as an easement to provide visibility, right of access for

maintenance upon and across said VAM Easement. The City shall have the right but not the obligation to maintain

any and all landscaping within the VAM Easement. Should the City exercise this maintenance right, then it shall

be permitted to remove and dispose of any and all landscaping improvements, including without limitation, any

trees, shrubs, flowers, ground cover and fixtures. The City may withdraw maintenance of the VAM Easement at

any time. The ultimate maintenance responsibility for the VAM Easement shall rest with the owners. No building,

fence, shrub, tree or other improvements or growths, which in any way may endanger or interfere with the

visibility, shall be constructed in, on, over or across the VAM Easement. The City shall also have the right but not

the obligation to add any landscape improvements to the VAM Easement, to erect any traffic control devices or

signs on the VAM Easement and to remove any obstruction thereon. The City, its successors, assigns, or agents

shall have the right and privilege at all times to enter upon the VAM Easement or any part thereof for the purposes

and with all rights and privileges set forth herein.



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2017  Item Number: 3 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: September 21, 2017  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a Replat of Block B, Lots 4B and 5B of Woodbridge Center 
Phase 1 Addition on 2.032 acres, generally located at the Southwest corner of Woodbridge Parkway and FM 
544. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Replat of Block B, Lots 4B and 5B of Woodbridge Center Phase 1 Addition on 2.032 
acres, generally located at the Southwest corner of Woodbridge Parkway and FM 544. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
ENGINEER: Winklemann and Associates, Inc.                                       OWNER: CSD Woodbridge, LLC  
 
The property totals 2.096 acres and will create two lots from two existing lots. The reason for the replat is to 
move the dividing lot line north approximately 10’ to accommodate the development of a retail development on 
Lot 4B and add a 24’ access/fire lane easement across both properties. The development of 4B is proposed as a 
single story pet supply store. The site plan for this commercial use is also on the current agenda for 
consideration.  
  
Both lots in the Replat meet the minimum street frontage and lot size requirements. The plat shall also dedicate 
the necessary rights-of-way, fire lanes, utility, construction, and drainage easements. 
 
The Replat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie and is recommended for 
approval subject to additions and/or alterations as required by the Engineering Department.   
  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and/or alterations to 
the engineering plans as required by the Engineering Department. The Site Plan for Pet Supplies Plus was also 
approved by the Commission. 
 
 



5/8" IRF

W
O

O
D

B
R

ID
G

E 
PA

R
K

W
A

Y

(

v

a

r

i
a

b

l
e

 

w

i
d

t

h

 

r

i
g

h

t

-

o

f

-

w

a

y

)

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I A
DDITION

LOTS 4B & 5B, BLOCK  B

2.032 ACRES

(88,508 sq. ft.)

LOT 1, BLOCK B

KROGER TEXAS L.P.

 INST #20120224000215920

 (L.R.C.C.T.)

LOT 3, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I ADDITION

VOLUME 2012, PAGE 308

LOT 4B, BLOCK B

0.898 ACRES

(39,103 SQ. FT.)

LOT 5B, BLOCK B

1.134 ACRES

(49,402 SQ. FT.)

36' FIRE LANE AND

ACCESS EASEMENT

30' FIRELANE, ACCESS

AND UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

15' WATER EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

10' WATER

EASEMENT

STREET EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

STREET EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

UTILITY

EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

10' WATER EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

3
7
2
.
9
8
'

N
 
0
0
°
4
0
'
3
9
"
 
W

Δ=018°40'06"

R=885.50'

L=288.52'

Ch L=287.24'

Ch B=S16°26'03"W

43.91'

S 89°19'21" W

Δ=024°52'43"

R=105.00'

L=45.59'

Ch L=45.23'

Ch B=S76°53'00"W

S 64°26'38" W

91.21'

S 89°19'21" W

30.74'

6

0

'
 

N

O

R

T

H

 

T

E

X

A

S

 

M

U

N

I

C

I

P

A

L

 

W

A

T

E

R

D

I

S

T

R

I

C

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

V

O

L

U

M

E

 

6

6

8

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

7

5

2

I
 
&

 
G

 
N

 
R

A
I
L
R

O
A

D
 
C

O
.
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,
 
A

B
S

T
R

A
C

T
 
N

O
.
 
1
0
6
1

J
.
W

.
 
C

U
R

T
I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,
 
A

B
S

T
R

A
C

T
 
N

O
.
 
1
9
6

(OLD LOT LINE)

24' FIRE LANE &

ACCESS EASEMENT

FIRE LANE & ACCESS

EASEMENT

(by separate instrument)

26.97'

3

9

.

1

8

'

N 89°19'21" E
   2

39.18'

FIRE LANE & ACCESS

EASEMENT

(by separate instrument)

10'x10' WATER

EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

1

2

2

.

7

8

'

1

6

5

.
7

4

'

UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

N
0
0
°
4
0
'
3
9
"
W

 
 
 
1
9
5
.
1
8
'

N
0
0
°
4
0
'
3
9
"
W

 
 
 
1
4
3
.
4
0
'

N 89°19'21" E

99.61'

N 00°33'21" W

22.01'

222.32'

N 89°19'21" E

35.57'

22.06'

10'x10' WATER

EASEMENT

VOL. 2012, PG. 308

30.78'

184.41'

LOT 3, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I A
DDITION

VOLUME 2012, PAGE 308

LOT 2, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I A
DDITION

VOLUME 2012, PAGE 308

LOT 6, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I ADDITION

VOLUME 2012, PAGE 308

LOT 7, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I A
DDITION

VOLUME 2012, PAGE 308

LOT 8, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I A
DDITION

VOLUME 2012, PAGE 308

LOT 9, BLOCK B

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE,

PHASE I A
DDITION

VOLUME 2012, PAGE 308

1
6
3
.
7
0
'

2
0
9
.
2
8
'

24' FIRE LANE &

ACCESS EASEMENT

15' PEDESTRIAN

ACCESS EASEMENT

Δ=10°32'08"

R=900.50'

L=165.58'

CL=165.35'

CB=S12°14'14"W

15.80'

15.14'

CSD WOODRIDGE. LLC

CC #20130619010001920

CSD WOODRIDGE. LLC

CC #20130619010001920

CSD WOODRIDGE. LLC

CC #20130619010001920

POINT OF

BEGINNING

Δ=000°43'15"

R=945.00'

L=11.89'

Ch L=11.89'

Ch B=S25°24'28"W

6

8

.

8

8

'

S

 

2

5

°

4

6

'
0

7

"

 

W

CSD WOODRIDGE. LLC

CSD WOODRIDGE. LLC

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

DELTA

46°28'31"

48°00'18"

30°14'46"

80°02'46"

RADIUS

28.00'

28.00'

28.00'

28.00'

LENGTH

22.71'

23.46'

14.78'

39.12'

CH. L

22.09'

22.78'

14.61'

36.01'

CH. B

N23°54'54"W

S23°19'30"W

N14°26'44"E

S40°42'02"E

XCF

XCF

XCF

XCF

XCF

XCF

XCF

XCF

XCF

XCF

MAG

XCF

XCF

XCF
XCF

XCF

XCF

1/2"

CIRS

1/2"

CIRS

MAG

MAG

MAG

1/2"

CIRS

MAG

1/2"

CIRS

1/2"

CIRS

1/2"

CIRS

1/2"

CIRS

S
0
0
°
4
0
'
3
9
"
E

 
 
 
1
4
2
.
8
9
'

S
0
0
°
4
0
'
3
9
"
E

 
 
 
1
5
9
.
8
2
'

10' SEWER EASEMENT

C

1

C

2

C

3

C

4

VISIBILITY EASEMENT

3
1
5
5
6
.
0
E

-
R

P
L
T

0
6
.
2
7
.
1
7

1
:
3
0
_
X

R
E

F

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

3
1
5
5
6
.
0
E

D
a
t
e
 
:

S
c
a
l
e
 
:

F
i
l
e
 
:

P
r
o

j
e
c
t
 
N

o
.
 
:

G
:
\
3
1
5
\
5
6
\
0
E

\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
P

l
a
t
s
\
3
1
5
5
6
.
0
E

-
R

P
L
T

.
d
w

g

T
e

x
a

s
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
o

n
 
N

o
.
 
8

9

T
e

x
a

s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
s
 
N

o
.
 
1

0
0

8
6

6
0

0
 
E

x
p

i
r
e

s
 
1

2
/
3

1
/
2

0
1

7

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

 
ã

  
2

0
1

7
,
 
W

i
n

k
e

l
m

a
n

n
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

N
o
.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
A

P
P

R
O

V
.

Scale 1:30_XREF

ABBREVIATION LEGEND

ABBR.  DEFINITION

CC#  COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO.

CIRF  IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP

CIRS  IRON ROD SET W/CAP STAMPED "WAI"

CM  CONTROLLING MONUMENT

IRF  IRON ROD FOUND

MAG  MAG NAIL SET WITH SHINER

PKF  PK NAIL FOUND

PKS  PK NAIL SET

PM  PAINT MARK

XCF  "X" CUT IN CONCRETE FOUND

XCS  "X" CUT IN CONCRETE SET

N

S

E

W

60300 15

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

WINKELMANN & ASSOCIATES INC.

6750 HILLCREST PLAZA DR., SUITE 325

DALLAS, TEXAS 75230

(972) 490-7090

TEXAS ENGINEERS REGISTRATION NO. 89

TEXAS SURVEYORS NO. 100866-00

LOT 4B and LOT 5B, BLOCK B

I & G. N. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1061, and THE J.W.

CURTIS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 196

CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

2.032 ACRES

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE, PHASE I ADDITION

REPLAT

OWNER:

CSD WOODBRIDGE LLC

980 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE

SUITE 1280

CHICAGO, IL 60611

(312) 377-9100

H
O

O
P

E
R

HENSLEY

EXCHANGE

CAPITAL

STEELD
E

C
K

R
E

G
E

N
C

Y

KIRBY

F

M

 

5

4

4

W

O

O

D

B

R

I

D

G

E

BROWN

D

.
A

.
R

.
T

.
 
R

A
I
L

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

I
 
&

 
G

.
 
N

.
 
R

A
I
L

R
O

A
D

 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 
N

O
.
 
1

0
6

1
 
A

N
D

 
T

H
E

 
J
.
W

.
 
C

U
R

T
I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 
N

O
.
 
1

9
6

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
W

Y
L

I
E

,
 
C

O
L

L
I
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

R
E

P
L

A
T

W
O

O
D

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
C

E
N

T
R

E
,
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
I

2
.
0

3
2

 
A

C
R

E
S

"Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation

of City Ordinance and State Law and is subject to fines and

withholding of utilities and building permits"

AutoCAD SHX Text
&  Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winkelmann

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6750 HILLCREST PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 325

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS, TEXAS    75230

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7099 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7090

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2



3
1
5
5
6
.
0
E

-
R

P
L
T

0
6
.
2
7
.
1
7

N
/
A

D
a
t
e
 
:

S
c
a
l
e
 
:

F
i
l
e
 
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

o
.
 
:

G
:
\
3
1
5
\
5
6
\
0
E

\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
P

l
a
t
s
\
3
1
5
5
6
.
0
E

-
R

P
L
T

.
d
w

g

3
1
5
5
6
.
0
E

N
o
.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
A

P
P

R
O

V
.

T
e

x
a

s
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
s
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
o

n
 
N

o
.
 
8

9

T
e

x
a

s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
s
 
N

o
.
 
1

0
0

8
6

6
0

0
 
E

x
p

i
r
e

s
 
1

2
/
3

1
/
2

0
1

7

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

 
ã

  
2

0
1

7
,
 
W

i
n

k
e

l
m

a
n

n
 
&

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

WHEREAS CSD WOODBRIDGE LLC is the owner of a tract of land situated in the I & G. N. Railroad Company

Survey. Abstract No. 1061, and the J.W. Curtis Survey, Abstract No. 196, in the City of Wylie, Collin County, Texas,

and being all of Lots 4 and 5, Block B, Woodbridge Centre, Phase I Addition, an addition to the City of Wylie, Collin

County, Texas according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 2012, Page 308, Official Public Records, Collin

County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a MAG nail with shiner set for corner, said MAG nail being situated in the west right-of-way line of

Woodbridge Parkway (variable width right-of-way) and being the northeast corner of said Lot 5, Block B and the

beginning of a curve to the right having a radius of 945.00 feet, a central angle of 00 deg 43 min 15 sec, a chord

bearing of South 25 deg 24 min 28 sec West and a chord length of 11.89 feet;

THENCE with the west right-of-way line of Woodbridge Parkway, the following courses and distances:

Southwesterly, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 11.89 feet to a Mag nail set for corner;

South 25 deg 46 min 07 sec West, a distance of 68.88 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found at the beginning of a

curve to the left having a radius of 885.50 feet, a central angle of 18 deg 40 min 06 sec and a chord bearing of

South 16 deg 26 min 03 sec West, and a chord length of 287.24 feet;

Southwesterly, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 288.52 feet to a MAG nail set for corner, said MAG

nail being the southeast corner of said Lot 4, Block B;

THENCE South 89 deg 19 min 21 sec West, departing the west right-of-way line of said Woodbridge Parkway, a

distance of 43.91 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "WAI" set for corner and the beginning of a

curve to the left having a radius of 105.00 feet, a central angle of 24 deg 52 min 43 sec, and a chord bearing of

South 76 deg 53 min 00 sec West, and a chord length of 45.23 feet;

THENCE along said curve to the left, an arc distance of 45.59 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with red plastic cap

stamped "WAI" set for corner;

THENCE South 64 deg 26 min 38 sec West, a distance of 91.21 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with red plastic cap

stamped "WAI" set for corner;

THENCE South 89 deg 19 min 21 sec West, a distance of 30.74 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with red plastic cap

stamped "WAI" set for corner, said iron rod being the southwest corner of said Lot 4, Block B;

THENCE North 00 deg 40 min 39 sec West, a distance of 372.98 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with red plastic cap

stamped "WAI" set for corner, said iron rod being the northwest corner of said Lot 5, Block B;

THENCE North 89 deg 19 min 21 sec East, a distance of 99.61 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with red plastic cap

stamped "WAI" set for corner;

THENCE North 00 deg 33 min 21 sec West, a distance of 22.01 feet to a MAG nail set for corner;

THENCE North 89 deg 19 min 21 sec East, a distance of 222.32 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING within these metes and bounds 2.032 acres or 88,508 square feet of land, more or less.

Bearings shown hereon are based upon an on-the-ground Survey performed in the field on the 23rd day of

November, 2011, utilizing a G.P.S. bearing related to the Texas Coordinate System, North Texas Central Zone

(4202), NAD 83, using City of Wylie Control monuments CM 2 and CM 3, grid values of North 00 deg 40 min 39 sec

West (plat-North 00 deg 20 min 08 sec West), along the East line of Hooper Business Park Addition, an addition to

the City of Wylie, Texas, as recorded in Cabinet O, Page 21, P.R.C.C.T.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That ________________________, acting herein by and through his (its) duly authorized officers, does hereby

adopt this plat designating the herein above described property as WOODBRIDGE CENTRE, PHASE 1 ADDITION,

an addition to the City of Wylie, Texas, and does hereby dedicate, in fee simple, to the public use forever, the

streets, rights-of-way, and other public improvements shown thereon. The streets and alleys, if any, are dedicated

for street

purposes. The easements and public use areas, as shown, are dedicated, for the public use forever, for the

purposes indicated on this plat. No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths shall be

constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements as shown, except that landscape improvements may be

placed in landscape easements, if approved by the City Council of the City of Wylie. In addition, utility easements

may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same

unless the easement limits the use to particular utilities, said use by public utilities being subordinate to the

public's and City of Wylie's use thereof.

The City of Wylie and public utility entities shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of any

buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths which may in any way endanger or interfere with

the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of their respective systems in said easements. The City of Wylie and

public utility entities shall at all times have the full right of ingress and egress to or from their respective easements

for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, reading meters, and adding to or

removing all or parts of their respective systems without the necessity at any time procuring permission from

anyone. This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Wylie,

Texas.

WITNESS MY HAND, THIS THE _________________DAY OF____________, 2017.

CSD WOODBRIDGE LLC

BY:_______________________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said county and state, on this day personally

appeared ________________________, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing

instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration thereof

expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE

This__________day of_______________, 2017.

_______________________________________________

Notary Public in and for State of Illonois

My Commission Expires:________________________

"Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation

of City Ordinance and State Law and is subject to fines and

withholding of utilities and building permits"

"Recommended for Approval"

___________________________________________                       ____________

Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission                                         Date

City of Wylie, Texas

"Approved for Construction"

____________________________________________                     ____________

Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas                                                                 Date

"Accepted"

____________________________________________                     ____________

Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas                                                                 Date

The undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing final

plat of the Woodbridge Centre, Phase I subdivision or addition to the City of Wylie was submitted to the

City Council on the ____ day of ________, 2017, and the council, by formal action, then and there

accepted the dedication of streets, alleys, parks, easements, public places, and water and sewer lines as

shown and st forth in and upon said plat and said Council further authorized the Mayor to note the

acceptance thereof by signing his name as hereinabove subscribed.

Witness my hand this ____ day of _________, A.D. 2017.

                                                                            _______________________________

                                                                            City Secretary

                                                                            City of Wylie, Texas

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

WINKELMANN & ASSOCIATES INC.

6750 HILLCREST PLAZA DR., SUITE 325

DALLAS, TEXAS 75230

(972) 490-7090

TEXAS ENGINEERS REGISTRATION NO. 89

TEXAS SURVEYORS NO. 100866-00

R
E

P
L

A
T

W
O

O
D

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
C

E
N

T
R

E
,
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
I

2
.
0

3
2

 
A

C
R

E
S

I
 
&

 
G

.
 
N

.
 
R

A
I
L

R
O

A
D

 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 
N

O
.
 
1

0
6

1
 
A

N
D

 
T

H
E

 
J
.
W

.
 
C

U
R

T
I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
,

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 
N

O
.
 
1

9
6

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
W

Y
L

I
E

,
 
C

O
L

L
I
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

LOT 4B and LOT 5B, BLOCK B

I & G. N. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1061, and THE J.W.

CURTIS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 196

CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

2.032 ACRES

WOODBRIDGE CENTRE, PHASE I ADDITION

REPLAT

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF COLLIN

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That I, Leonard J. Lueker, do hereby certify, that I have prepared this plat from an actual on the ground survey of the land as

described and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision in

accordance with the Platting Rules and Regulations of the City of Wylie Planning and Zoning Commission.

PRELIMINARY, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose and shall not be used or viewed or relied upon

as a final survey document.

____________________________________

Leonard J. Lueker

Registered Professional Land Surveyor

Texas Registration #5714

Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.

6750 Hillcrest Plaza Dr. #325

Dallas, Texas 75230

972/490-7090

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared

LEONARD J. LUEKER, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and

acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE This_______________day

of _______________, 2017.

______________________________________________

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

My Commission Expires:________________________

OWNER:

CSD WOODBRIDGE LLC

980 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE

SUITE 1280

CHICAGO, IL 60611

(312) 377-9100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
&  Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winkelmann

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6750 HILLCREST PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 325

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS, TEXAS    75230

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7099 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7090

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEONARD JAY LUEKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5714

AutoCAD SHX Text
U


	10-10-2017 Agenda
	Consent Item A - 09-26-2017 City Council Minutes
	Consent Item B - Agenda Report - Setting Council Meetings
	Consent Item B - Attachment 1 -Ordinance 2016-01 Council Meeting Dates 2016
	Consent Item B - Attachment 2 - 2018 Council Meeting Dates
	Calendar_Year

	Consent Item C - Agenda Report - WEDC
	Consent Item C - Attachment - WEDC August 2017 - Approved Financials
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report - 10-10 agenda report First Texas 380 Agmt
	Consent Item D - Attachment 1 - 10-10 First Texas Homes Inc. Chap 380 Agreement Wylie
	ARTICLE I
	DEFINITIONS
	TERM

	ARTICLE III
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT
	ARTICLE IV
	DOCUMENTATION SUPPORTING THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT

	ARTICLE VI

	Consent Item D - Attachment 2 -  10-10 Wylie Chap 380 Estimated Savings First Texas Homes
	Sheet1

	Consent Item E - Agenda Report -  Agenda 10-10 agenda report Horizon 380 Agmt
	Consent Item E - Attachment 1 - 10-10 Horizon Homes LLC Chap 380 Agreement Wylie
	ARTICLE I
	DEFINITIONS
	TERM

	ARTICLE III
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT
	ARTICLE IV
	DOCUMENTATION SUPPORTING THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT

	ARTICLE VI

	Consent Item E - Attachment 2 -  10-10 Wylie Chap 380 Estimated Savings Horizon Homes LLC
	Sheet1

	Consent Item F - Agenda Report 100 W Jefferson CC 10-10-17
	Consent Item F - Attachment - Exhibits 100 W Jefferson CC 10-10-17
	Report 100 W Jefferson HRC 09-25-17
	EXHIBITS 100 W Jefferson HRC 09-25-17.pdf
	100 W Jefferson Plans FINAL.pdf
	100 W Jefferson Plans FINAL
	3




	Consent Item G - Agenda Report - PD VEHICLE PURCHASE AGENDA ITEM
	Consent Item H - Agenda Report - W2017-78-B Agenda Item
	Consent Item H - Attachment - 2017-78-B Bid Tab
	Consent Item I - Agenda Report - R PD Chief Vehicle Agenda Item
	Consent Item I - Attachment - Resolution - PD Chief Vehicle Resolution to Ratify
	Item #1 - Agenda Report Annex PH 2 EmeraldVista CC 10-10-17
	Item #1 - Attachment 1 - Annex Exhibits A-C CC 09-26-17
	Item #1 - Attachment 2 - Annex Exhibit D Executed Dev Agmnt
	Item #2 - Agenda Report RP CUTX CC 10-10-17
	Item #2 - Attachment - CUTX Wylie_Final Plat_Final
	Item #3 - Agenda Report - PetSuppliesPlus RP Report CC 10-10-17
	Item #3 - Attachment - PetSuppliesPlus RP
	Sheets and Views
	31556.0E-RPLT-Sh 1
	31556.0E-RPLT-Sh 2





